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[image: image23.emf]Enterprise Funds:

      Addictive Disorder Regulatory Authority X

      Barbers Examiners Board X

      Board of Examiners of Certified Shorthand Reporters X

      Board of Examiners of Nursing Facilities Administrators X

      Chiropractic Examiners Board X

      Clean Water State Revolving Fund X

      Crawfish Promotion and Research Board X

      Dairy Industry Promotion Board X

      Drinking Water Revolving Loan Fund X

      Federal Property Assistance X

      LA Coastal Protection & Restoration Financing Corporation X

      Licensed Professional Counselors Board of Examiners X

      Louisiana Agricultural Finance Authority

X

      Louisiana Animal Welfare Commission X

      Louisiana Auctioneers Licensing Board X

      Louisiana Behavioral Analyst Board X

      Louisiana Board of Architectural Examiners X

      Louisiana Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology

X

      Louisiana Board of Examiners in Dietetics and Nutrition X

      Louisiana Board of Interior Designers X

      Louisiana Board of Massage Therapy X

      Louisiana Board of Pharmacy X

      Louisiana Board of Professional Geoscientist X

      Louisiana State Board of Wholesale Drug Distributors X

[image: image24.emf]Louisiana Cemetery Board X

Louisiana Community and Technical Colleges System X

Louisiana Gulf Opportunity Zone Loan Fund  X

Louisiana Licensed Professional Vocational Rehabilitation Counselors Board

X

Louisiana Physical Therapy Board X

Louisiana Professional Engineering & Land Surveying Board X

Louisiana Property Assistance Agency X

Louisiana Real Estate Appraisers State Board of Certification X

Louisiana Real Estate Commission X

Louisiana Rice Promotion Board X

Louisiana Rice Research Board X

Louisiana Soybean and Grain Research and Promotion Board X

Louisiana State Board for Hearing Aid Dealers X

Louisiana State Board of Dentistry X

Louisiana State Board of Electrolysis Examiners X

Louisiana State Board of Embalmers and Funeral Directors X

Louisiana State Board of Examiners for Sanitarians X

Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners X

Louisiana State Board of Nursing X

Louisiana State Board of Optometry Examiners X

Louisiana State Board of Practical Nurse Examiners X

Louisiana State Board of Social Workers Examiners X

Louisiana State Polygraph Board X

Louisiana Strawberry Marketing Board X

Louisiana Sweet Potato Advertising and Development Commission X

Louisiana Tax Free Shopping Commission X

Louisiana Transportation Authority X

Prison Enterprises  X

Radiologic Technology Board of Examiners X

State Board of Certified Public Accountants of Louisiana X

State Board of Examiners of Psychologists X

State Board of Veterinary Medicine X

State Boxing and Wrestling Commission X

Unemployment Trust Fund – Louisiana Workforce Commission X

Internal Service Funds:

Administrative Services

Louisiana Correctional Facilities Corporation

Louisiana Office Building Corporation

Office Facilities Corporation

Office of Aircraft Services

Office of Technology Services

Office of Telecommunications Management

SSA = Simplifited Statement of Activities (Statement C)


June 22, 2015
Gentlemen: 
Attached is the Annual Fiscal Report (AFR) packet developed by the Division of Administration, Office of Statewide Reporting and Accounting Policy (OSRAP) to be used by entities reporting as Business-type Activities (BTAs).   See the General Instructions for the Business-Type Activity AFR Packet (beginning on page i) for a list of entities that should complete this AFR packet.  Also, the chart specifies the entities that are required to complete the Simplified Statement of Activities (SSA).  The SSA is not required for Internal Service Funds.  Entities whose reporting year end is other than June 30, 2015, may prepare the BTA packet for the fiscal period ending June 30, 2014.  This packet is a Word document with embedded Excel spreadsheets for the financial statements and schedules.  It is available on OSRAP’s website at www.doa.la.gov/osrap/index.htm  (select “AFR Packets” and then select “Business-Type Activities).”
The financial information gathered from the AFRs will be included in Louisiana's Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR).  To assist us in publishing the State’s financial report within statutory deadlines, the due date for submitting the AFR packet is August 31, 2015.  No extensions will be granted whether you use a CPA firm to prepare your statements or prepare them in-house.  Your cooperation in this matter is appreciated.  
OSRAP has created the Financial Reporting and Accounting Support Portal (the portal) to electronically capture data for the compilation of the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (SEFA) for the year ending June 30, 2015.   The portal is replacing the Schedule 8’s.  SEFA users will be notified when the web application is available.
The format provided in this packet must be used and this packet should be included in the report you submit to OSRAP.  Some of you will use an outside firm to complete your report.  They may use a form different from the one enclosed.  In this situation, the enclosed packet will be a part of the outside firm’s report and labeled “Required Supplementary Information.”  The outside firm must ensure that the data in OSRAP’s financial report agrees to the data in the firm’s report.  

Bonds Payable should be listed net of discounts and premiums on the Statement of Net Position (SNP).  In order for the Schedule of Bonds Payable to tie to the SNP, please add the unamortized discounts and premiums from each bond series in the Schedule of Bonds Payable (Schedule 4-C).  If your entity issued additional bonded debt, include copies of the amortization schedules for this debt with the packet you submit. 

OSRAP requires all component units of the state to report as “Special-purpose Governments Engaged Only in Business-type Activities (BTAs).”  As a BTA, your entity must provide the financial statements required for enterprise funds per Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statements 34 and 63.  These statements and required supplementary information (RSI) are: Statement of Net Position, Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position, Statement of Cash Flows, Notes to the Financial Statements, and Required Supplementary Information, if applicable.  
As an enterprise fund, your entity must be rolled up into the government-wide statement of activities of the State under GASB Statement 34 reporting requirements.  To accomplish this, all enterprise funds and all component units reporting as special purpose governments engaged only in business-type activities (not applicable to internal service funds) are required to prepare a simplified Statement of Activities.  This statement is not part of your entity’s separately issued financial statements, but is necessary to complete the CAFR.  A simplified statement of activities containing the information needed for CAFR preparation, as well as instructions on how to complete it are included in this packet.

The financial statements and schedules should be prepared using the economic resources measurement focus and the full accrual basis of accounting, as required by GASB Statements 34 and 63.  All financial data should be rounded to the nearest dollar.  If an audit has changed your prior year ending net position, use that as your beginning net position and complete Note AA to explain the difference.  
The statement of cash flows included in this packet is prepared using the direct method and includes the reconciliation of operating income(loss) to net cash provided(used) by operating activities (indirect method), as required by GASB Statement 34.  

If your entity uses the ISIS System (i.e., agencies 805, 807, 808, 811, 815, 816, 829, 860, 861, and 862) please include 6PCD, Cash – Pcard Tier II, from the 2G01 Bundl Report in your cash account on the SNP.  There will be a corresponding amount, 6730, Pcard Tier II – Clearing Account, found on the same report and it should be reported as a liability (accounts payable) on the SNP.
The State’s Escrow Fund is used to collect assets held for others.  According to GASB Statement 34, paragraph 111, “Sometimes an agency fund is used as a clearing account to distribute financial resources to other funds of the government, as well as other entities… When this occurs, the portion of the clearing account balance that pertains to other funds of the [entity] should not be reported in agency funds.  Rather, it should be reported as assets in the appropriate funds.”  If your entity has funds in the State Treasurer’s Escrow Fund that meet the description as explained in GASB Statement 34 paragraph 111, report the balance of those funds in your entity’s financial statements.

The GASB 43/45 Actuarial Valuation Report at July 1, 2014, of the State of Louisiana’s Post–Retirement Benefit Plan for the Office of Group Benefits, (expense development for fiscal year ending June 30, 2015) should be available on OSRAP’s website soon.  When the report is available, you will be able to access it at www.doa.louisiana.gov/osrap/index.htm (hold down the “ctrl” key when clicking the link), select “AFR packets”, then scroll down and select “GASB 45 OPEB Valuation Report as of July 1, 2014, to be used for fiscal year ending June 30, 2015.”  The OPEB actuarial valuation report lists the annual required contribution (ARC) for all CAFR entities and the annual OPEB expense for 2015.  The report is as of July 1, 2014, and should be used for the 2015 fiscal year.  
In the OPEB note disclosure, Note I, report the amounts used to compute the net OPEB obligation at June 30, 2015 if your OPEB plan is administered by OGB.  If your only healthcare and life insurance provider for retirees is OGB, your entity will have no additional note disclosures for OSRAP.  If your healthcare plan is administered by a group other than OGB, your entity should include the note disclosures required by GASB Statements 43 and 45.   For more information relating to GASB Statements 43 and 45, see Appendices Packet, Appendix D, at http://www.doa.louisiana.gov/OSRAP/afrpackets.htm  and see OSRAP Memos 06-26 and 09-05 on OSRAP’s website.  
Three new Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) statements are being implemented this year. GASB Statement 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, is effective for the fiscal ended June 30, 2015.  It requires governments providing defined benefit pensions to recognize their long-term obligation for pension benefits as a liability for the first time, and to more comprehensively and comparably measure the annual costs of pension benefits.  For defined benefit pensions, this Statement identifies the methods and assumptions that should be used to project benefit payments, discount projected benefit payments to their actuarial present value, and attribute that present value to periods of employee service.  Also, this Statement has new note disclosure and required supplementary information requirements.  GASB 68 can be found on GASB’s website at http://www.gasb.org/jsp/GASB/Page/GASBSectionPage&cid=1176160042391.
The retirement systems’ Employer Pension Reports can be found on the Louisiana Legislative Auditor’s website at http://www.lla.state.la.us/reports_data/.  BTA entities completing this AFR packet with a 6/30/15 year-end may obtain their FY 2015 pension liability on OSRAP’s website at http://www.doa.louisiana.gov/OSRAP/afrpackets.htm.  Select “Pension Amounts as of July 1, 2014, to be used for fiscal year ending June 30, 2015.”  These figures are not available at the time of this release, but should be available soon. Also, please disclose employer contributions and covered payroll by pension system for fiscal year 2015 in Note Z.  A journal entry should be made to record the FY 2015 employer contributions.     
GASB Statement No. 69 (GASB 69), Government Combinations and Disposals of Government Operations, establishes accounting and financial reporting standards for government combinations and for disposals of government operations that have been transferred or sold.  Government combinations include a variety of transactions referred to as mergers, acquisitions, and transfers of operations. Combinations could involve combinations between governmental entities, combinations between a governmental entity and a not-for-profit or for-profit entity, and mergers and acquisitions of less than an entire legal entity.  See OSRAP Memo 15-14 for more information relating to GASB 69 http://www.doa.louisiana.gov/OSRAP/library/memos/15/OSRAP1511.pdf.   
GASB Statement 71, Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date, an amendment to GASB 68 amends paragraph 137 of Statement 68 to require that, at transition, a government recognize a beginning deferred outflow of resources for its pension contributions, if any, made subsequent to the measurement date of the beginning net pension liability.
Legal compliance must also be met and consequently supplementary schedules fulfilling that legal compliance must also be completed.  The submitted financial packet should include at a minimum:

1. Notarized Affidavit
2. Statement of Net Position as of June 30, 2015, or other fiscal year end date (if applicable)
3. Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position for the period ending June 30, 2015, or other fiscal year end date (if applicable)
4. Statement of Activities (simplified version for OSRAP, if applicable)
5. Statement of Cash Flows 
6. Notes to the Financial Statements
7. Supplementary Schedules 

a)
Schedule 1   

Schedule of Per Diem Paid to Board Members

b)
Schedule 3A-3B 
Schedules of Long-Term Debt

c)
Schedule 4A-4C 
Schedules of Long-Term Debt Amortization

d)
Schedule 15

Comparison Figures

e)
Schedule 16

Cooperative Endeavors

The AFR must be forwarded under separate cover to both the Division of Administration, OSRAP (Post Office Box 94095, Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9095) and electronically to the Louisiana Legislative Auditor (LLA) no later than August 31, 2015.  Please return two completed hard copies to OSRAP.  However, only one original signed affidavit is necessary. OSRAP’s physical address is: 1201 N. Third Street, Claiborne Building, 6th Floor, Suite 6-130, Baton Rouge, LA  70802.  Be certain that copies of all reports, statements, and schedules are included.  Please note the affidavit sent to the Office of Statewide Reporting must be the original, signed and notarized document, while the affidavit sent to the LLA should be sent electronically.  
A copy of the AFR should be electronically forwarded to the LLA along with the affidavit to LLAFileroom@lla.la.gov.  Please send the AFR as a single document in multi-page Tagged Image File Format (TIFF).  If you cannot view or send .tif files, please work with your IT staff to download one of the many free TIFF viewers from the internet.  All currently supported Microsoft operating systems allow .tif viewing natively, and it is the most common open standard for this purpose.  For those who need to image a document as a .tif, the software for your scanner(s), as well as a variety of copiers, should allow this function.  If the scanner or copier is not configured to create a .tif, your IT staff (or appropriate designee) should be able to assist. For the most part, Microsoft operating systems will support .tif viewing and imaging.  You may also send a single document in multi-page Portable Document Format (PDF) if you have the software/hardware capability.  Please do not send zipped files or multiple-page documents.  If you have any questions, need further information, or are unable to forward the AFR electronically to the LLA, please contact Donna Melancon-Bourgeois at 225-339-3822 or DMelancon@LLA.la.gov. 

Any changes from last year in the AFR’s instructions, statements, or notes appear in bold lettering. Do not staple the report; use a binder clip.  An appendix to the AFR packets, which provides more detail on certain notes, may be found as a separate packet on OSRAP’s website at http://www.doa.louisiana.gov/OSRAP/afrpackets.htm.
If you have any questions concerning the above, please contact Rhonda Coston at Rhonda.Coston@la.gov or (225) 342-1093; Toni Jackson at Toni.Jackson@la.gov, or (225) 342-8090; or a member of my staff at (225) 342-0708.
Sincerely yours,
John McLean, CPA

Interim Director
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STATE OF LOUISIANA

Annual Financial Statements

June 30, 20_____

C O N T E N T S
Affidavits
Instructions for the Business-Type Activity AFR Packet…………………………..…….….i











    Statements

Statement of Net Position
 







 A

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position


 
 B

Statement of Activities (including Instructions for Simplified Statement of Activities)        C
Statement of Cash Flows








 D
Notes to the Financial Statements
Notes


Note Name






        Page No.
A.
Not Used
B.
Not Used
C.
Deposits with Financial Institutions and Investments




  1

(See Appendices Packet - Appendix A at 


http://www.doa.louisiana.gov/OSRAP/afrpackets.htm)
D.
Capital Assets – Including Capital Lease Assets





  6
E.
Inventories










  8
F.
Restricted Assets









  8
G.
Not Used











H.
Not Used











I.
Other Postemployment Benefits 







  8
J.
Leases 











  9
K.
Long-Term Liabilities









15
L.
Contingent Liabilities









16
M.
Related Party Transactions








18
N.
Accounting Changes









18
O.
In-Kind Contributions









18
P.
Defeased Issues









18
Q.
Revenues or Receivables – Pledged or Sold (GASB 48) 




19

(See Appendices Packet - Appendix E at


http://www.doa.louisiana.gov/OSRAP/afrpackets.htm)
R. 
Government Combinations and Disposal of Government Operations


20
S.
Violations of Finance-Related Legal or Contractual Provisions



22
T.
Short-Term Debt









23
U.
Disaggregation of Receivable Balances






23
V.
Disaggregation of Payable Balances







24
W.
Subsequent Events









24
X.
Segment Information









24
Y.
Due to/Due from and Transfers







26
Z.
Pension Liability









27
AA.
Prior-Year Restatement of Net Position






29
BB.
Assets Restricted by Enabling Legislation






29

(See Appendices Packet - Appendix C at


http://www.doa.louisiana.gov/OSRAP/afrpackets.htm)
CC.
Impairment of Capital Assets








30

(See Appendices Packet - Appendix B at


http://www.doa.louisiana.gov/OSRAP/afrpackets.htm)
DD.
Employee Termination Benefits







31
EE.
Pollution Remediation Obligations 







33
FF. 
Not Used











GG.
Restricted Assets – Other Purposes







37
HH.
Service Concession Arrangements







37
II.
Nonexchange Financial Guarantees







38
Schedules

1
Schedule of Per Diem Paid to Board Members

2
Not Applicable

3
Schedules of Long-Term Debt

4
Schedules of Long-Term Debt Amortization
15
Schedule of Comparison Figures and Instructions


16
Schedule of Cooperative Endeavors (see Appendices Packet - Appendix F at


http://www.doa.louisiana.gov/OSRAP/afrpackets.htm)
The Appendices Packet is located as a separate packet on OSRAP’s website at http://www.doa.louisiana.gov/OSRAP/afrpackets.htm.
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__________________________________________
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   Send electronically to the 

Division of Administration

   Louisiana Legislative Auditor:
Office of Statewide Reporting

    
  and Accounting Policy
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P. O. Box 94095




    
Baton Rouge, Louisiana  70804-9095


.
Physical Address:

   Address: (if unable to send electronically)
1201 N. Third Street




   P.O. Box 94397
Claiborne Building, 6th Floor, Suite 6-130

   Baton Rouge, Louisiana  70804-9397
Baton Rouge, Louisiana  70802


   




    


AFFIDAVIT
Personally came and appeared before the undersigned authority,                                         (Name)                                           (Title) of                                                              (Agency) who duly sworn, deposes and says, that the financial statements herewith given present fairly the financial position of                                                         (agency) at June 30,        and the results of operations for the year then ended in accordance with policies  and  practices  established by the  Division of Administration or in accordance with Generally  Accepted  Accounting  Principles  as  prescribed  by  the  Governmental Accounting Standards Board. Sworn and subscribed before me, this __________ day of ________________, 20____.

________________________________      

 _______________________________________

Signature of Agency Official





NOTARY PUBLIC

Prepared by: ________________________________

Title: ______________________________________

Telephone No.: ______________________________

Date: ______________________________________

Email Address:  _____________________________

GENERAL Instructions for the Business-type activity AFR Packet

Please use the following matrix to determine if your entity should prepare the Simplified Statement of Activities (SSA).   An “X” next to you entity’s name indicates that the Statement of Activities should be completed and included in your entity’s AFR.  If you are unable to locate your entity on the matrix, contact OSRAP for further instructions.

[image: image25.emf] OPERATING REVENUE 

  Sales of commodities and services   $ 

  Assessments 

  Use of money and property 

  Licenses, permits, and fees 

  Federal grants and contracts 

  State, local and nongovernmental grants and contracts 

  Other 

    Total operating revenues  -                                             

 OPERATING EXPENSES 

  Cost of sales and services 

  Administrative  

  Depreciation  

  Amortization 

    Total operating expenses  -                                             

    Operating income(loss)  -                                             

 NON-OPERATING REVENUES(EXPENSES) 

  State appropriations 

  Intergovernmental revenues(expenses) 

  Taxes 

  Use of money and property 

  Gain on disposal of fixed assets 

  Loss on disposal of fixed assets 

  Federal grants 

  Interest expense 

  Other revenue 

  Other expense 

    Total non-operating revenues(expenses)  -                                             

     Income(loss) before contributions, extraordinary items, & transfers  -                                             

 Capital contributions 

 Extraordinary item  

 Transfers in  

 Transfers out 

    Change in net position  -                                             

 Total net position – beginning  

 Total net position – ending    $ 

-                                             

Note:  If your entity is identified as an internal service fund on the matrix, do not complete Note J(2) Schedule B for LEAF Capital Leases. You should complete all other applicable sections of Note J.









   SSA
[image: image26.wmf]Net (Expense)

Operating

Capital

Revenue and

Charges for

Grants and 

Grants and 

Changes in

Expenses

Services

Contributions

Contributions

Net Position

$

$

$

$

$

-

                           

 

Extraordinary item 

Transfers

-

                           

 

-

                           

 

Net position - beginning as restated

 $ 

-

                           

 

Program Revenues



Entity

General revenues:

Net position - ending

Miscellaneous

Taxes

State appropriations

Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs

Interest

Special items

Total general revenues, special items, and transfers

Change in net assets


     
[image: image1.emf]ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash and Cash equivalents $

Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents

Investments  

Derivative Instruments

Receivables (net of allowance for doubtful accounts)(Note U)

Due from other funds (Note Y)

Due from federal government

Inventories

Prepayments

Notes Receivable 

Other Current Assets

Total current assets -                                                    

NONCURRENT ASSETS

Restricted assets (Note F):

Cash   

Investments

Receivables   

Investments

Notes Receivable 

Captial assets, net of depreciation (Note D)

Land non-depreciable easements

Buildings and improvements

Machinery and equipment

Infrastructure

Intangible assets

Construction/Development-in-progress

Other noncurrent assets

Total noncurrent assets -                                                    

Total assets $ -                                                    

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated decrease in fair value of hedging derivatives $

Deferred amounts on debt refunding

Adjustments of capital lease obligations

Grants paid prior to meeting time requirements

Intra-entity transfer of future revenues (transferee)

Losses from sale-leaseback transactions

Direct loan origination costs for mortgage loans held for sale

Fees paid to permanent investors prior to sale of mortgage loans

Deferred outflows related to pensions

Total deferred outflow of resources $ -                                                    

Total assests and deferred outflow of resources $ -                                                    

LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accruals (Note V) $

Derivative instrument

Due to other funds (Note Y)

Due to federal government

Unearned revenues

Amounts held in custody for others

Other current liabilities

         

[image: image2.emf]Liabilities Con't

Current portion of long-term liabilities: (Note K)

Contracts payable $

Compensated absences payable 

Capital lease obligations

Claims and litigation payable

Notes payable 

Pollution remediation obligation

Bonds payable (include unamortized costs)

Other long-term liabilities

Total current liabilities -                                             

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

Contracts payable

Compensated absences payable 

Capital lease obligations

Claims and litigation payable

Notes payable 

Pollution remediation obligation

Bonds payable (include unamortized costs)

Net pension liability

OPEB payable

Other long-term liabilities

Total noncurrent liabilities -                                             

Total liabilities -                                             

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Accumulated increase in fair value of hedging derivatives $

Deferred amounts related to service concession arrangement

Deferred amounts of debt refunding

Adjustments of capital lease oblgations

Grants received prior to meeting time requirements

Property taxes received before the period of which the taxes were levied

Fines and penalties received in advance of meeting time requirements

Sales/intra-entity transfers of future revenues (transferor)

Gains from sale-leaseback transactions

Points received on loan origination

Loan origination fees received for mortgage loans held for sale

Deferred inflows related to pensions

Total deferred inflows of resources -                                             

NET POSITION

Net investment in capital assets

Restricted for:

Capital projects

Debt service

Unemployment compensation

Other specific purposes

Unrestricted

Total net position


The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.




STATE OF LOUISIANA








Statement B
____________________________(BTA)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED _______________________, 20__

[image: image27.wmf] Cash flows from operating activities 

   Cash receipts from customers 

 $ 

   Cash receipts from grants and contracts 

   Cash receipts from interfund services provided 

   Other operating cash receipts, if any 

   Cash payments to suppliers for goods or services 

   Cash payments to employees for services 

   Cash payments for interfund services used, including payments 

       "In Lieu of Taxes" 

   Other operating cash payments, if any (* provide explanation) 

           Net cash provided(used) by operating activities 

-

                                 

 

 Cash flows from non-capital financing activities 

    State Appropriations 

   Federal receipts

    Federal disbursements 

    Proceeds from sale of bonds 

    Principal paid on bonds 

    Interest paid on bond maturities 

    Proceeds from issuance of notes payable 

    Principal paid on notes payable 

    Interest paid on notes payable 

    Operating grants received 

    Transfers in 

    Transfers out 

    Other (**provide explanation) 

           Net cash provided(used) by non-capital financing activities 

-

                                 

 

 Cash flows from capital and related financing activities 

    Proceeds from sale of bonds 

    Principal paid on bonds 

    Interest paid on bond maturities 

    Proceeds from issuance of notes payable 

    Principal paid on notes payable 

    Interest paid on notes payable 

    Acquisition/construction of capital assets 

    Proceeds from sale of capital assets 

    Capital contributions 

    Deposits with trustees 

    Deferred proceeds from capital leases 

           Net cash provided(used) by capital and related financing 

           activities 

-

                                 

 

 Cash flows from investing activities 

    Purchases of investment securities 

    Proceeds from sale of investment securities 

    Interest and dividends earned on investment securities 

           Net cash provided(used) by investing activities 

-

                                 

 

 Net increase(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents  

-

                                 

 

 Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

 Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

 $ 

-

                                 

 


The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.      


Instructions for the Simplified Statement of Activities

Expenses - include all expenses, both operating and non-operating.

Program Revenues - include revenues derived from the program itself.  These revenues reduce the net cost of the BTA’s activities that must be financed from its general revenues.  Program revenues should be reported in the following three categories:

Charges for services - include revenues based on exchange or exchange-like transactions.  An exchange transaction is one in which each party receives and gives up essentially equal values.  These revenues arise from charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from the goods, services, or privileges provided.  Revenues in this category include fees charged for specific services. 

Operating grants and contributions - revenue arising from mandatory and voluntary nonexchange transactions with other governments, organizations, or individuals that are restricted for use in a particular program and that may be used either for operating or capital expenses at the discretion of the BTA.  (A non-exchange transaction is one in which an entity gives or receives value without directly receiving or giving equal value in return.)

Capital grants and contributions - revenue arising from mandatory and voluntary nonexchange transactions with other governments, organizations, or individuals that are restricted for use in a particular program and that are restricted for capital purposes only - to purchase, construct, or renovate capital assets associated with a specific program. 

Net (Expense) Revenue - program revenues minus expenses.

General Revenues - all revenues are general revenues unless they are specifically required to be reported as program revenues.

Taxes - include all taxes received here, as all are considered general revenues, even those levied for a specific purpose. 

State appropriations - include warrants drawn during the fiscal year and the 13th period, plus 14th period if applicable.  

Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs - revenue arising from mandatory and voluntary nonexchange transactions with other governments, organizations, or individuals that are not restricted to a specific program.  

Interest - any interest earned that is not required to be reported as program revenue (Earnings on investments legally restricted to use by a specific program should be reported as program revenue).

Miscellaneous - any general revenues that do not specifically fall under one of the categories listed.    

Special items - significant items subject to management’s control that meets one of the following criteria:

1) unusual in nature - possessing a high degree of abnormality and clearly unrelated or only incidentally related to the ordinary and typical activities of the entity.  

2) infrequent in occurrence - not reasonably expected to recur in the foreseeable future, taking into account the environment in which the entity operates.    

Extraordinary items - are both significant in nature and infrequent in occurrence.

Transfers - all interfund activities involving the flow of resources between funds.

Change in net position - net (expense) revenue plus general revenues and special items.

Net position - beginning - net position at the beginning of the fiscal year.

Net position - ending - beginning net position plus change in net position.  

STATE OF LOUISIANA








Statement C
________________________________(BTA)

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED________________________, 20__

[image: image28.wmf] Operating income(loss) 

 $ 

 Adjustments to reconcile operating income(loss) to net cash     

    provided(used) by operating activities: 

        Depreciation/amortization 

        Provision for uncollectible accounts 

        Other  

 Changes in assets and liabilities: 

    (Increase)decrease in accounts receivable, net 

    (Increase)decrease in due from other funds 

    (Increase)decrease in prepayments 

    (Increase)decrease in inventories 

    (Increase)decrease in other assets 

    Increase(decrease) in accounts payable and accruals 

    Increase(decrease) in compensated absences payable 

    Increase(decrease) in due to other funds 

    Increase(decrease) in deferred revenues 

    Increase(decrease) in pension liability 

    Increase(decrease) in OPEB payable 

    Increase(decrease) in other liabilities 

 Reconciliation of operating income(loss) to net cash provided(used) by operating activities: 


The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.






STATE OF LOUISIANA








Statement D
_______________________________(BTA)





  (continued)
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

[image: image29.wmf]Banking Institution

Program

Amount

1.

$

2.

3.

4.

Total

$
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  FOR THE YEAR ENDED______________________, 20__
STATE OF LOUISIANA 








Statement D
__________________________________(BTA)





 (concluded)
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

[image: image30.wmf]Uninsured,

*Unregistered,

and Held by

Uninsured,

Counterparty's

Reported

*Unregistered,

Trust Dept. or

Amount

and Held by

Agent Not in

Per Statement of

Fair

Type of Investment

Counterparty

Entity's Name

Net Position

Value

Negotiable CDs

$

$

$

$

Repurchase agreements

U.S. Government Obligations  **

U.S. Agency Obligations***

Common & preferred stock

Mortgages (including CMOs & MBSs)

Corporate bonds

Mutual funds

Real estate

External Investment Pool (LAMP) ****

External Investment Pool (Other)

Other: (identify)

Total investments

$

-

                        

 

$

-

                        

 

$

-

                        

 

$

-

                       

 

     * Unregistered - not registered in the name of the government or entity

   ** These obligations generally are not exposed to custodial credit risk because they are backed by

      the full faith and credit of the U.S. government.  (See Appendices Packet, Appendix A, at 

       http://www.doa.louisiana.gov/OSRAP/afrpackets.htm for the definition of US Government Obligations)

 *** These obligations may not be exposed to custodial credit risk (See Appendix A in the Appendices Packet for a discussion

         of FNMA & FHLMC)

**** LAMP investments should not be included in deposits AND should be identified separately in this table to

      ensure LAMP investments are not double-counted on the State level.

to Custodial Credit Risk

Investments Exposed

Custodial Credit Risk Exposure

All Investments Regardless of

FOR THE YEAR ENDED________________________, 20__



[image: image3.emf]Schedule of noncash investing, capital, and financing activities:

Borrowing under capital lease(s) $

Contributions of fixed assets

Purchases of equipment on account

Asset trade-ins

Other (specify)

Total noncash investing, capital, and

financing activities: $ -                                 


The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
__________________________________(BTA)
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED________________________, 20__
Please provide an explanation of what is included in “other.” If there are multiple reasons, please list each out separately along with the amount.

* Other (operating cash payments)

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

**Other (cash flows from non capital financing activities)

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

INTRODUCTION

The ___________________(BTA) was created by the Louisiana State Legislature under the provisions of Louisiana Revised Statute ________________. The following is a brief description of the operations of __________________(BTA) and includes the parish/parishes in which the (BTA) is located.
A.
NOT USED
B.
NOT USED
C.
DEPOSITS WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND INVESTMENTS (If all agency cash and investments are deposited in the State Treasury, disregard Note C.)  See Appendices Packet - Appendix A at http://www.doa.louisiana.gov/OSRAP/afrpackets.htm, for information related to Note C.
1.  DEPOSITS WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS


For reporting purposes, deposits with financial institutions include savings, demand deposits, time deposits, and certificates of deposit.  Under state law the _________________ (BTA) may deposit funds within a fiscal agent bank selected and designated by the Interim Emergency Board.  Further, the (BTA) may invest in time certificates of deposit in any bank domiciled or having a branch office in the state of Louisiana, in savings accounts or shares of savings and loan associations and savings banks, and in share accounts and share certificate accounts of federally or state chartered credit unions.


For the purpose of the statement of cash flows and statement of net position presentation, all highly liquid investments (including negotiable CDs and restricted cash and cash equivalents) and deposits (including nonnegotiable CDs and restricted cash and cash equivalents) with a maturity of three months or less when purchased are considered to be cash equivalents.  

Deposits in bank accounts are stated at cost, which approximates market.  Under state law these deposits must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The market value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance must at all times equal the amount on deposit with the fiscal agent.  These pledged securities are required to be held in the name of the pledging fiscal agent bank in a holding or custodial bank in the form of safekeeping receipts held by the State Treasurer. 


GASB Statement 40, which amended GASB Statement 3, eliminated the requirement to disclose all deposits by three categories of risk.  GASB Statement 40 requires only the 

disclosure of deposits that are considered to be exposed to custodial credit risk.  An entity’s deposits are exposed to custodial credit risk if the deposit balances are either 1) uninsured and uncollateralized, 2) uninsured and collateralized with securities held by the pledging 

financial institution, or 3) uninsured and collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution’s trust department or agent, but not in the entity’s name.

The deposits at ____________, 20___, consisted of the following:

[image: image4.emf] Cash 

 Nonnegotiable 

Certificates of 

Deposit 

 Other 

(Describe)   Total 

$ $ $ $

Deposits in bank accounts per bank $ $ $ $

Bank balances exposed to custodial

 credit risk:  $ $ $ $

a.  Uninsured and uncollateralized 

b.  Uninsured and collateralized with securities held 

by the pledging institution 

 Deposits per statement of net position (Reconciled 

bank balance) 


Note: The “Deposits in bank accounts per bank” will not necessarily equal the “Deposits per statement of net position” due to outstanding items.

The following is a breakdown by banking institution, program, and amount of the “Deposits in bank accounts per bank” balances shown above:
[image: image31.wmf]Rating Agency 

Rating

Fair Value

$

Total

$

-

                                   

 


Cash in State Treasury and petty cash are not required to be reported in the note disclosure.  However, to aid in reconciling amounts reported on the statement of net position to amounts reported in this note, list below any cash in treasury and petty cash that are included on the statement of net position.
	Cash in state treasury
	$
	

	Petty cash
	$
	


2.
INVESTMENTS


The ______________________________ (BTA) does/does not maintain investment accounts as authorized by___________________ (Note legal provisions authorizing investments by (BTA)).


Custodial Credit Risk

Investments can be exposed to custodial credit risk if the securities underlying the investment are uninsured, not registered in the name of the entity, and are either held by the counterparty or held by the counterparty’s trust department or agent, but not in the entity’s name.  Repurchase agreements are not subject to credit risk if the securities underlying the repurchase agreement are exempt from credit risk disclosure.  Using the following table, list each type of investment disclosing the total carrying amounts and market values, and any amounts exposed to custodial credit risk.  
GASB Statement 40 amended GASB Statement 3 to eliminate the requirement to disclose all investments by three categories of risk.  GASB Statement 40 requires only the separate disclosure of investments that are considered to be exposed to custodial credit risk.  Those investments exposed to custodial credit risk are reported by type in one of two separate columns depending upon whether they are held by a counterparty, or held by a counterparty’s trust department or agent not in the entity’s name.  In addition, the total reported amount and fair value columns still must be reported for total investments regardless of exposure to custodial credit risk.  
[image: image32.wmf]Debt Investment

Fair Value

Terms

$

 

Total

$

-

                       

 


3.
CREDIT RISK, INTEREST RATE RISK, CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK, AND FOREIGN CURRENCY RISK DISCLOSURES


A.
Credit Risk of Debt Investments 


Disclose the credit risk of debt investments by credit quality ratings as described by rating agencies as of the fiscal year end, including the rating agency used (Moody’s, S&P, etc.).  All debt investments regardless of type can be aggregated by credit quality rating (if any are unrated, disclose that amount).
[image: image33.wmf]Issuer

Amount

$

Total

$

-

                                  

 

%  of Total

Investments


B.
Interest Rate Risk of Debt Investments

1. Disclose the interest rate risk of debt investments by listing the investment type, total fair value, and breakdown of maturity in years for each debt investment type.  (Note: This is the prescribed method, segmented time distribution, for the CAFR. Also, total debt investments reported in this table should equal total debt investments reported in Section A, Credit Risk of Debt Investments, unless you have an external investment pool as discussed in OSRAP Memo 11-22 at
http://www.doa.louisiana.gov/OSRAP/library/memos/11/OSRAP1122.pdf)

[image: image5.emf]Fair Less Greater

Type of Debt Investment Value Than 1 1 - 5 6 - 10 Than 10

U.S. Government obligations $ $ $ $ $

U.S. Agency obligations

Mortgage backed securities

Collateralized mortgage obligations

Corporate bonds

Other bonds (describe)

Mutual bond funds

Other

Total debt investments $ -                    $ -                    $ -                    $ -                    $ -                  



Investment Maturities (in Years)

2. List the fair value and terms of any debt investments that are highly sensitive to changes in interest rates due to the terms (e.g. coupon multipliers, reset dates, etc.) of the investment. See Appendices Packet at www.doa.louisiana.gov/OSRAP/afrpackets.htm (Appendix A) for examples of debt investments that are highly sensitive to changes in interest rates.
[image: image34.wmf]Nature of lease

FY 2016

FY 2017

FY 2018

FY 2019

FY 2020

FY 2021-2025

FY 2026-2030

 Office Space

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

 Equipment

 Land

 Other

Total

$

-

           

 

$

-

           

 

$

-

           

 

$

-

           

 

$

-

           

 

$

-

           

 

$

-

           

 


C.    Concentration of Credit Risk 
[image: image35.emf]Remaining Remaining

Gross Amount of  interest to principal to

Leased Asset end of end of

(Historical Cost) lease lease

a. Office space $ $ $

b. Buildings

c. Equipment

d. Land

e. Other

Total $ -                        $ -                     $ -                    

Nature of lease

List, by amount and issuer, investments in any one issuer that represents 5% or more of total external investments (not including U.S. government securities, mutual funds, and investment pools).

D.
Foreign Currency Risk


Disclose the U.S. dollar balances of any deposits or investments that are exposed to foreign currency risk (deposits or investments denominated in foreign currencies); list by currency denomination and investment type, if applicable.


[image: image6.emf]Foreign Currency Bonds Stocks

$ $

     Total $ -                                $ -                                    

Fair Value in U.S. Dollars


3.
Derivatives

Contact OSRAP if your agency has derivatives that require reporting per GASB Statement No. 53 “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Derivative Instruments”.

D.  
CAPITAL ASSETS – INCLUDING CAPITAL LEASE ASSETS

The fixed assets used in the Special Purpose Government Engaged only in Business-Type Activities are included on the statement of net position of the entity and are capitalized at cost.  Depreciation of all exhaustible fixed assets used by the entity is charged as an expense against operations.  Depreciation for financial reporting purposes is computed by the straight line method over the useful lives of the assets.


[image: image7.emf]Schedule of Capital Assets (includes capital leases)

Balance 

6/30/2014

Prior Period 

Adjustments

Restated 

Balance 

6/30/2014 Additions

*                        

Reclassifi-

cation of CIP

**   

Retirements

Balance 

6/30/2015

Capital assets not depreciated:

Land $ $ $ -                     $ $ $ $ -                    

Non-depreciable land improvements -                     -                    

Non-depreciable easements -                     -                    

Capitalized collections -                     -                    

Software - development in progress -                     -                    

Construction in progress -                     -                    

Total capital assets not depreciated $ -                     $ -                     $ -                     $ -                     $ -                     $ -                     $ -                    

Other capital assets:

Depreciable land improvements $ $ $ -                     $ $ $ $ -                    

**Accumulated depreciation -                     -                    

Total land improvements -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                    

Buildings -                     -                    

**Accumulated depreciation -                     -                    

Total buildings -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                    

Machinery & equipment -                     -                    

**Accumulated depreciation -                     -                    

Total machinery & equipment -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                    

Infrastructure -                     -                    

**Accumulated depreciation -                     -                    

Total infrastructure -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                    

Software (internally generated & purchased) -                     -                    

Other intangibles -                     -                    

**Accumulated amortization - software -                     -                    

**Accumulated amortization - other intangibles -                     -                    

Total intangibles -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                    

Total other capital assets $ -                     $ -                     $ -                     $ -                     $ -                     $ -                     $ -                    

Capital asset summary:

Capital assets not depreciated $ -                     $ -                     $ -                     $ -                     $ -                     $ -                     $ -                    

Other capital assets, book value -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                    

Total cost of capital assets -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                    

Accumulated depreciation/amortization -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                    

Capital assets, net $ -                     $ -                     $ -                     $ -                     $ -                     $ -                     $ -                    

*

**

Should only be used for those completed projects coming out of construction-in-progress to capital assets.

Enter a negative number except for accumulated depreciation/amortization in the retirement column

Agency



If other intangible assets were reported in the table above, list the types of intangible assets, their cost, and accumulated amortization for each type of intangible assets reported. _________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________
E.
INVENTORIES 

The BTA’s inventories are valued using _________________ (method of valuation – FIFO, LIFO, weighted average, moving average, specific identification, etc).  These are perpetual inventories and are expensed when used.  
F.
RESTRICTED ASSETS


Restricted assets in the _______________ (BTA) at __________________ (fiscal year end), reflected at $____________ in the non-current assets section on Statement A, consist of $____________ in cash with fiscal agent, $____________ in receivables, and $____________ investment in _____________________ (identify the type of investments

held.) State the purpose of the restrictions: ___________________________________________________________________.

G.
NOT USED
H.
NOT USED 
I.
OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB)

GASB Statement 43, Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension Plans addresses accounting and financial reporting for OPEB trust and agency funds of the employer.  GASB Statement 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions establishes standards of accounting and financial reporting for OPEB expense/expenditures and related OPEB liabilities or OPEB assets, note disclosures, and required supplementary information (RSI) in the financial reports of governmental employers.  
Calculation of Net OPEB Obligation

Complete the following table for only the net OPEB obligation (NOO) related to OPEB administered by the Office of Group Benefits.  The ARC, NOO at the beginning of the year, interest, ARC adjustment, and Annual OPEB Expense have been computed for OGB participants (see OSRAP’s website - http://www.doa.louisiana.gov/OSRAP/afrpackets.htm) and select “GASB 45 OPEB Valuation Report as of July 1, 2014, to be used for fiscal year ending June 30, 2015.” Report note disclosures for other plans, not administrated by OGB, separately.

[image: image8.emf]                                                               Annual OPEB expense and net OPEB Obligation

Fiscal year ending 6/30/2015

1. * ARC

2. * Interest on NOO 

3. * ARC adjustment

4. * Annual OPEB Expense (1. + 2. - 3.)

5. Contributions (employer pmts. to OGB for retirees' cost of 2014 insurance premiums) 

6. Increase in Net OPEB Obligation (4. - 5.)

7. *NOO, beginning of year (see actuarial valuation report on OSRAP's website)

8. **NOO, end of year (6. + 7.)


*This must be obtained from the OSRAP website on the spreadsheet "GASB 45 OPEB Valuation Report as of July 1, 2014, to be used for fiscal year ending June 30, 2015."

**This should be the same amount as that shown on the statement of net position for the year ended June 30, 2015 if your entity’s only OPEB is administered by OGB.

For more information on calculating the net OPEB obligation, see the Appendices Packet, Appendix D, at http://www.doa.louisiana.gov/OSRAP/afrpackets.htm.
Note:  If your only OPEB provider is OGB, your entity will have no OPEB note disclosures for OSRAP other than the OPEB calculation above; however, if your healthcare plan is administered by a group other than OGB, your entity should include note disclosures required by GASB Statements 43 and 45.    
GASB Statement No. 43 and 45 note disclosures can be found on GASB’s website at http://www.gasb.org/jsp/GASB/Page/GASBSectionPage&cid=1176160042391. 
J.  
LEASES

NOTE: Where five-year amounts are requested, list the total amount (sum) for the five-year period, not the annual amount for each of the five years.)
1.
OPERATING LEASES

[image: image36.wmf]Remaining

Remaining

Gross Amount of 

interest to

principal to

Leased Asset

end of

end of

(Historical Cost)

lease

lease

a.

Office space

$

$

$

b.

Buildings

c.

Equipment

d.

Land

e

Other

Total

$

-

                     

 

$

-

               

 

$

-

                   

 

Nature of lease

The total payments for operating leases during fiscal year ________amounted to $________.  (Note: If lease payments extend past FY 2030, create additional columns and report these future minimum lease payments in five year increments.) A schedule of payments for operating leases follows: 
2.
CAPITAL LEASES
Capital leases (are/are not) recognized in the accompanying financial statements.  The amounts to be accrued for capital leases and the disclosures required for capital and operating leases by National Council on Governmental Accounting (NCGA) Statement No. 5, as adopted by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, and GASB Statement 62 should be reported on the following schedules:

Capital leases are defined as an arrangement in which any one of the following conditions apply:  (1) ownership transfers by the end of the lease, (2) the lease contains a bargain purchase option, (3) the lease term is 75% of the asset life or, (4) the discounted minimum lease payments are 90% of the fair market value of the asset.

Schedule A should be used to report all capital leases including new leases in effect as of 6/30/15.  In Schedule B, report only those new leases entered into during fiscal year 2014-2015.

SCHEDULE A – TOTAL AGENCY CAPITAL LEASES EXCEPT LEAF

[image: image37.wmf]Year ending June 30:

Total

2016

$

2017

2018

2019

2020

2021-2025

2026-2030

2031-2035

Total minimum lease payments

-

                 

 

Less amounts representing executory costs

Net minimum lease payments

-

                 

 

Less amounts representing  interest

Present value of net minimum lease payments

$

-

                 

 


The following is a schedule by years of future minimum lease payments under capital leases together with the present value of the minimum lease payments as of (last day of your fiscal year) and a breakdown of yearly principal and interest:  (Note: If lease payments extend past FY2034, create additional rows and report these future minimum lease payments in five year increments.)
   
[image: image9.emf]Year ending June 30: Total

2016 $

2017

2018

2019

2020

2021-2025

2026-2030

2031-2035

Total minimum lease payments -                   

Less amounts representing executory costs

Net minimum lease payments -                   

Less amounts representing  interest

Present value of net minimum lease payments $ -                   
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Gross Amount of 

interest to

principal to

Leased Asset

end of

end of

(Historical Cost)

lease

lease

a.

Office space

$

$

$

b.

Equipment

c.

Land

d.

Other

Total

$

-

                     

 

$

-

                     

 

$

-

                             

 

Nature of lease

SCHEDULE B – NEW AGENCY CAPITAL LEASES EXCEPT LEAF

The following is a schedule by years of future minimum lease payments under capital leases together with the present value of the net minimum lease payments as of (last day of your fiscal year) and a breakdown of yearly principal and interest:  (Note: If lease payments extend past FY 2035, create additional rows and report these future minimum lease payments in five year increments.)
[image: image39.emf]Year ending June 30: Total

2016 $

2017

2018

2019

2020

2021-2025

2026-2030

2031-2035

Total minimum lease payments -                                    

Less amounts representing executory costs

Net minimum lease payments -                                    

Less amounts representing  interest

Present value of net minimum lease payments $ -                                    


[image: image40.emf]Remanining

Minimum lease Remaining interest  principal to

Composition of lease Date of lease payment receivable to end of lease  end of lease

a.Office space $ $ $

b.Buildings

c. Equipment

d.Land

e. Other

Minimum lease payment receivable -                              

Less allowance for doubtful accounts

Net minimum lease payments receivable -                              

Less estimated residual value of leased property

Less unearned income

Net investment in direct financing lease $ -                              

Less amounts representing executory costs

SCHEDULE C – LEAF CAPITAL LEASES  
The following is a schedule by years of future minimum lease payments under capital leases financed through the LEAF program, together with the present value of the net minimum lease payments as of (last day of your fiscal year) and a breakdown of yearly principal and interest:  (Note: If lease payments extend past FY 2035, create additional rows and report these future minimum lease payments in five year increments.)

[image: image41.wmf]Year ending _______________:

2016

$

2017

2018

2019

2020

2021-2025

2026-2030

2031-2035

Total

$

-

                           

 


3.
LESSOR DIRECT FINANCING LEASES


A lease is classified as a direct financing lease (1) when any one of the four capitalization criteria used to define a capital lease for the lessee is met and (2) when both the following criteria are satisfied:


●
Collectability of the minimum lease payments is reasonably predictable. 

●
No important uncertainties surround the amount of the unreimbursable costs yet to be incurred by the lessor under the lease.

Provide a general description of the direct financing agreement and complete the chart below:
[image: image42.emf]Accumulated Carrying

Cost depreciation amount

a.Office space $ $ $ -                    

b.Building -                    

c.Equipment -                    

d.Land -                    

e.Other -                    

Total$ -                    $ -                       $ -                    



Minimum lease payment receivables do not include contingent rentals which may be received as stipulated in the lease contracts.  Contingent rental payments occur if, for 

example, the use of the equipment, land, or building etc., exceeds a certain level of activity each year.  Contingent rentals received for fiscal year 2015 were $__________ for office space, $                 for buildings, $                 for equipment, $                 for land, and $________ for other.

The following is a schedule by year of minimum leases receivable for the remaining fiscal years of the  lease as of ___________ (the last day of your fiscal year):  (Note: If lease receivables extend past  FY 2035, please create additional rows and report these future minimum lease payment receivables in five year increments.)
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Office Space

Equipment

Land

Other

Total

2016

$

$

$

$

$
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2017

-

                 

 

2018

-

                 

 

2019

-

                 

 

2020

-

                 

 

2021-2025

-

                 

 

2026-2030

-

                 

 

2031-2035

-

                 

 

Total

$

-

                 

 

$
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$
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$
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$

-

                 

 

4. 
LESSOR – OPERATING LEASE


When a lease agreement does not satisfy at least one of the four criteria (common to both lessee and lessor accounting), or both of the criteria for a lessor lease (collectability and no uncertain reimbursable costs), the lease is classified as an operating lease.  In an operating lease, there is no simulated sale and the lessor simply records rent revenues as they become measurable and available.


Provide the cost and carrying amount, if different, of property on lease or held for lease organized by major class of property and the amount of accumulated depreciation as of __________ 20___:

[image: image44.emf]Date of 

Action

*

 Check (

a

) if 

handled by AG's 

Office

Description of Litigation and Probable 

outcome (probable, reasonably possible 

or remote)

Estimated Amount for 

Claims & Litigation 

(opinion of legal counsel) Insurance Coverage

$ $

$ $


Current year lease revenues received in fiscal year ______ totaled $______________.  The following is a schedule by years of minimum future rentals receivable on non-cancelable operating lease(s) as of __________ (the last day of your fiscal year):  (Note: If lease receivables extend past FY 2035, please create additional rows and report these future minimum lease payment receivables in five year increments.)
[image: image45.emf]Date of 

Disallowance Amount

*Probability of 

Payment

**Estimated 

Liability 

Amount

$ $


Contingent rentals received from operating leases received for your fiscal year was $________________ for office space, $____________ for buildings, $_____________for equipment,  $______________for land, and $____________ for other.
K.
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES


The following is a summary of long-term debt transactions of the entity for the year ended June 30, 20__:

[image: image10.wmf]Year ended June 30, 2015

Balance 

Balance

Amounts

June 30,

June 30, 

due within

2014

Additions

Reductions

2015

one year

Notes and bonds payable:  

   Notes payable

$

$

$

$

-

               

 

$

   Bonds payable

-

               

 

      Total notes and bonds

-

               

 

-

               

 

-

               

 

-

               

 

-

               

 

Other liabilities:

   Contracts payable

-

               

 

   Compensated absences payable

-

               

 

   Capital lease obligations

-

               

 

   Claims and litigation 

-

               

 

   Pollution remediation obligation

-

               

 

   OPEB payable

-

               

 

   Other long-term liabilities

-

               

 

      Total other liabilities

-

               

 

-

               

 

-

               

 

-

               

 

-

               

 



(Balances at June 30th should include current and non-current portion of L-T liabilities.)
(Send OSRAP a copy of the amortization schedule for any new debt issued.)  The totals must equal the statement of net position for each type of long-term liabilities.
L.      CONTINGENT LIABILITIES


GAAP requires that the notes to the financial statements disclose any situation where there is at least a reasonable possibility that assets have been impaired or that a liability has been incurred along with the dollar amount if it can reasonably be estimated.  The State has a Self-Insurance Fund administered by the Office of Risk Management (ORM) and it negotiates, and settles certain tort claims against the State or State agencies.  Those claims against the State not handled through ORM should be reported in the following note.  

The “probable outcome” of litigation can be described as probable, reasonably possible, or remote.  Probable means the future event is likely to occur; reasonably possible means the future event is more than remote but less than likely to occur; remote means the future event has a slight chance to occur.  Losses or ending litigation that is probable in nature should be accrued in the financial statements and reflected on the account line, Claims and Litigation Payable.  


The ____________ (BTA) is a defendant in litigation seeking damages as follows: (List only litigation not being handled by the Office of Risk Management).
[image: image46.emf]Cost/Estimated Cost/Fair Market

In-Kind Contributions Value/As Determined by the Grantor

$

Total $ -                                                                   

* Check ONLY those cases in which the AG’s Office is representing or defending your entity.  Also, if the AG’s Office is defending your entity in a lawsuit and you are not aware of the probable outcome or estimated liability for your entity, type “unknown” in the applicable fields and we will obtain the information from the AG’s Office.  


Note: Liability for claims and judgments should include specific, incremental claim expenses if known or if it can be estimated.  For example, the cost of outside legal assistance on a particular claim may be an incremental cost, whereas assistance from internal legal staff on a claim may not be incremental because the salary costs for internal staff normally will be incurred regardless of the claim.  (See GASB 30, paragraph 9)

In the current year, claim payments in the amount of $___________ were made and recoveries from settled and unsettled claims totaled $____________.  They are both reflected in the accompanying financial statement. 

(Answer the following questions for those claims & litigation not being handled by ORM.)

Indicate the way in which risks of loss are handled (circle or underline one).

(a) Purchase of commercial insurance,
(b) Participation in a public entity risk pool (e.g., Office of Risk Management claims)
(c) Risk retention (e.g., Use of an internal service fund is considered risk retention  
because the entity as a whole has retained the risk of loss.)

(d) Other (explain) ________________________________________________________
For entities participating in a risk pool (other than ORM), describe the nature of the participation, including the rights and the responsibilities of both the entity and the pool.   _________________________________________________________________________
Describe any significant reductions in insurance coverage from coverage in the prior year by major categories of risk.  Also, indicate whether the amount of settlements exceeded insurance coverage for each of the past three fiscal years.   __________________________

_________________________________________________________________________

Disclose any cases where it is probable that a liability has been incurred, but the effect of the liability has not been reflected in the financial statements because it cannot be estimated. ________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________

Disclose any guarantee of indebtedness for exchange or exchange–like transactions even if there is only a remote chance that the government will be called on to honor its guarantee.  Do not disclose nonexchange financial guarantees below, but disclose them in Note II, Nonexchange Financial Guarantees.________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________
Disallowed Cost:


Those agencies collecting federal funds, which have been informed that certain of their previously claimed costs were disallowed, should disclose the requested information in the schedule shown below. Show each possible disallowance on a separate line in the chart.
[image: image47.wmf]List the type of Short-term debt

Beginning

Ending

(e.g., tax anticipation notes)

Balance

Issued

Redeemed

Balance

$

$

$

$

-

                 

 


        *Reasonably possible, probable, or remote


** Indicate only if amount can be reasonably estimated by legal counsel
M.
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS


GASB 62, paragraph 55, requires disclosure of the description of the relationship, the transaction(s), the dollar amount of the transaction(s) and any amounts due to or from that result from related party transactions.  List all related party transactions._______________
_________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________
N.
ACCOUNTING CHANGES


Accounting changes made during the year involved a change in accounting _______________ (principle, estimate or entity).  The effect of the change is being shown in _____________________.

O.
IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS

List all in-kind contributions that are not included in the accompanying financial statements.
[image: image48.wmf]Balance

Draws

Redeemed

Balance

Line of credit

$

$

$

$

-

                 

 


P.
DEFEASED ISSUES

In ________________, 20____, the ____________________________________________ (BTA), issued $____________________ of taxable bonds.  The purpose of the issue was to provide monies to advance refund portions of _______________ bonds.  In order to refund the bonds, portions of the proceeds of the new issue $________________, plus an additional $_____________of sinking fund monies together with certain other funds and/or securities, were deposited and held in an escrow fund created pursuant to an escrow deposit agreement dated _______________ between the (BTA) and the escrow trustee.  The amount in the escrow, together with interest earnings, will be used to pay the principal, redemption premium, and interest when due.  The refunding resulted in reducing the total debt service payments by almost $ _________________ and gave the (BTA) an economic gain (difference between the present values of the debt service payments on the old and new debt) of $_________________.
Q.      REVENUES – PLEDGED OR SOLD (GASB 48)

1.    PLEDGED REVENUES 

Pledged revenues are specific revenues that have been formally committed to directly collateralize or secure debt of the pledging government, or directly or indirectly collateralize or secure debt of a component unit. Pledged revenues are revenue bonds that the State Bond Commission, the Louisiana Public Facilities Authority, or other local finance authority have authorized in your agency’s name or in your agency’s behalf. Pledged revenues must be disclosed for each period in which the secured debt remains outstanding.  You must prepare a separate Note Q for each secured debt issued.

    Provide the following information about the specific revenue pledged:
a.   Identify the specific pledged revenue: 

· Pledged revenue is 
__________________________________________________________________
· Debt secured by the pledged revenue (amount) ____________________________

__________________________________________________________________
· Approximate amount of pledge ______________________________(equal to the 
remaining principal and interest requirements)

b. Term of the commitment: _______________ [number of years (beginning & ending dates by month and year) that the revenue will not be available for other purposes]

c. General purpose for the debt secured by the pledge:__________________________

_____________________________________________________________________
d. Relationship of the pledged amount to the specific revenue: ___________________    (the proportion of the specific revenue that has been pledged)

e. Comparison of the pledged revenues (current year information): 
· Principal requirements:           
__________________________________________________________________
· Interest requirements: 
__________________________________________________________________
· Pledged revenues recognized during the period __________________ (gross   
pledged revenue minus specified operating expenses) 

NOTE: For any new Revenue Bonds, you must send a copy of the following pages:

· Cover page

· Introductory statement

· Amortization schedule – terms and conditions

· Plan of financing – sources and used of funds

· Security for the bond (pledged revenue information)

2.   FUTURE REVENUES REPORTED AS A SALE

Future revenues reported as a sale are proceeds that an agency/entity received in exchange for the rights to future cash flows from specific future revenues and for which the agency/entity’s continuing involvement with those revenues or receivables is effectively terminated. (see Appendices Packet - Appendix E at http://www.doa.louisiana.gov/OSRAP/afrpackets.htm)
Provide the following information in the year of the sale ONLY:

a. Identify the specific revenue sold: 

· the revenue sold is ______________________________________________
· the approximate amount  _________________________________________
· significant assumptions used in determining the approximate amount 
    
      ______________________________________________________________
b. Period of the sale: __________________________________________________

c. Relationship of the sold amount to the total for that specific revenue: 



__________________________________________________________________
d.  Comparison of the sale:

· proceeds of the sale ______________________________________________
· present value of the future revenues sold ______________________________

· significant assumptions in determining the present value _________________

   
      _______________________________________________________________
R.
GOVERNMENT COMBINATIONS & DISPOSALS OF GOV’ T OPERATIONS

Government Combinations - Government combinations include a variety of transactions referred to as mergers, acquisitions, and transfers of operations as defined in GASB Statement No. 69, and that meet the service continuation requirement. For more information on GASB 69, see Appendix J on OSRAP’s website at http://www.doa.louisiana.gov/OSRAP/afrpackets.htm. 

1. Government Combinations 

For all types of government combinations for the period in which the combination occurs, please provide the following:


a) The effective date of the combination __________________


b) A description of the government combination, including identification of the entities involved in the combination and whether the participating entities were included within the same financial reporting entity


________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________



c) A brief description of the primary reasons for the combination


________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

2. Mergers and Transfers of Operations

Disclose the following information for the new government or continuing government, including the initial amounts recognized by the new or continuing government, and any adjustments or modifications to the carrying values.
     
[image: image11.emf]Initial  Adjusted

Amount Adjustments Total

Assets

Current Assets $ $ $

Capital Assets

Other Assets

  Total Assets $ -             $ -                     $ -            

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources $ $ $

Liabilities

 Current Liabilities $ $ $

 Long-term Liabilities

  Total Liabilities $ -             $ -                     $ -            

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources $ $ $

Net Position by Component $ -             $ -                     $ -            





Description of Adjustments - Provide a brief description of the nature of significant adjustments made to bring into conformity the individual accounting policies or to adjust for impairment of capital assets resulting from the merger or transfer.

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

3. Government Acquisitions


Provide a brief description of the consideration provided.

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Provide the total amount of net position acquired as of the date of acquisition $______________ and a brief description of contingent consideration arrangements, including the basis for determining the amount of payments that are contingent.

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

4. Disposals of Government Operations

Identify the operations transferred or sold and provide a brief description of the facts and circumstances leading to the disposal of those operations. 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Recognize a gain or loss on the disposal of operations, if applicable.  Gains or losses on the disposal of operations should be reported as a special item.  

Disclose the following information about the disposed government operations if not separately presented in its financial statements:


[image: image12.emf]ACCOUNT AMOUNT

Revenues

  Operating Revenues $

  Non-Operating Revenues

Total Revenues $ -                   

Expenses

  Operating Expenses $

  Non-Operating Expenses

Total Expenses $ -                   


S.  
VIOLATIONS OF FINANCE-RELATED LEGAL OR CONTRACTUAL PROVISIONS 

At June 30, 20__, the ____________________ (BTA) was not in compliance with the provisions of _________________________________________________ Bond Reserve Covenant that requires _________________________________________________. The _______________________(BTA) did ______________________________________ to correct this deficiency.
T.  
SHORT-TERM DEBT

The ______________________ (BTA) issues short-term notes for the following purpose(s) _________________________________________________________________________.

Short-term debt activity for the year ended June 30, 20__, was as follows:

[image: image49.emf]Receivables

Fund Customer from other Other Total

(gen. fund, gas tax fund, etc.) Receivables Taxes Governments Receivables Receivables

$ $ $ $ $ -                     

Gross receivables $ -                     $ -                    $ -                         $ -                        $ -                     

 Less allowance for uncollectible 

accounts 

Receivables, net $ -                     $ -                    $ -                         $ -                        $ -                     

Amounts not scheduled

for collection during  the

subsequent year $ $ $ $ $ -                     


The ________________________ (BTA) uses the following revolving line of credit to finance __________________________________________ (list purpose for the S-T debt).    
[image: image50.wmf]Segment/Blended C.U. #1

Segment/Blended C.U. #2

Current assets

$

$

Due from other funds

Capital assets

Other assets

   Total Assets

Deferred outflow of Resources

Current liabilities

Due to other funds

Long-term liabilities

   Total Liabilities

Deferred inflow of Resources

Net investment in capital assets

Restricted assets - expendable

Restricted assets - nonexpendable

Unrestricted assets

   Total Net Position

Short-term debt activity for the year ended June 30, 20__, was as follows:

U.  
DISAGGREGATION OF RECEIVABLE BALANCES

Receivables at June 30, 20__, were as follows:

[image: image51.wmf]Segment/Bleded C.U. #1

Segment/Blended C.U. #2

Operating revenues

$

$

Operating expenses

Depreciation and amortization

Operating income (loss)

-

                                    

 

-

                                    

 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Capital contributions/additions to 

     permanent and term endowments

Special and extraordinary items

Transfers in

Transfers out

Change in net position

-

                                    

 

-

                                    

 

Beginning net position

Ending net position

-

                                    

 

-

                                    

 


V. 
DISAGGREGATION OF PAYABLE BALANCES

Payables at June 30, 20__, were as follows:


[image: image13.emf]Salaries

and Accrued Other Total

Fund Vendors Benefits Interest Payables Payables

$ $ $ $ $ -                         

-                         

Total payables $ -                            $ -                    $ -                         $ -                         $ -                         


W.  
SUBSEQUENT EVENTS


Disclose any material event(s) affecting the (BTA) occurring between the close of the fiscal period and issuance of the financial statement. _________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
X.  
SEGMENT INFORMATION & REPORTING FUNDS OF A BLENDED COMPONENT UNIT

Governments that report enterprise funds or that use enterprise fund accounting and reporting standards to report their activities are required to present segment information for those activities in the notes to the financial statements.  For purposes of this disclosure, a segment is an identifiable activity (or group of activities), reported as or within an enterprise fund or another stand-alone entity that has one or more bonds or other debt instruments outstanding, with a revenue stream pledged in support of that debt. In addition, the activity’s revenues, expenses, gains and losses, assets, and liabilities are required to be accounted for separately.  This requirement for separate accounting applies if imposed by an external party, such as accounting and reporting requirements set forth in bond indentures.  Disclosure requirements for each segment should be met by identifying the types of goods and services provided and by presenting condensed financial statements in the notes, including the elements in A through C below (GASB 34, paragraph 122, as modified by GASB 37, paragraph 17)

Disclose condensed financial statements for blended component units.  Per GASB 61, paragraph 9(a), “For governments engaged only in business-type activities that use a single column for financial statement presentation, a component unit may be blended by consolidating its financial statement data with the single column of the primary government and presenting condensed combining information in the notes to the financial statements.” 
Type of goods or services provided by each segment or blended component unit:

Segment/Blended C.U. No. 1 ______________________________

Segment/Blended C.U. No. 2 ______________________________

A. Condensed statement of net position:
[image: image52.wmf] Segment/Blended C.U. #1 

 Segment/Blended C.U. #2 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

$

$

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities 

Net cash provided (used) by capital and related

     financing activities

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities

Beginning cash and cash equivalent balances


B. [image: image53.emf]*Adjustments to ending net Restatements

Ending net position position 6/30/14 (after AFR (Adjustments to Beg net position

6/30/14 as reported to was submitted to OSRAP) beg. balance 7/1/14) @ 7/1/14

OSRAP on PY AFR  + or (-) + or (-) as restated

$ $ # $ -                            

-                            

-                            

-                            

-                            

Condensed statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position:

C. 
Condensed statement of cash flows
[image: image54.emf]LA Revised Statute

Purpose of Restriction Authorizing Revenue Amount

$

Total $ -                              



Y.  DUE TO/DUE FROM AND TRANSFERS
1. List by fund type the amounts due from other funds detailed by individual fund at fiscal year end:

   (Types of funds include general fund, statutory dedicated funds, discrete component unit funds, etc).
	Type of Fund
	Name of Fund
	Amount

	[image: image55.emf]Amount of  Insurance Net Impairment Financial Reason for

Impairment  Recovery in   Loss per Statement Indicator of Impairment

Type of asset Loss the same FY Financial Stmts Classification Impairment (e.g. hurricane, fire)

Buildings $ $ $

Movable Property

Infrastructure


	[image: image56.emf]Amount of  Financial Reason for

Insurance Statement insurance recovery

Type of asset Recovery Classification (e.g. fire)

Buildings $

Movable Property

Infrastructure


	$

	[image: image57.emf]Carrying Value of Reason for

Type of asset Idle Impaired Assets Impairment

Buildings - permanently impaired $

Buildings - temporarily impaired

Movable Property - permanently impaired

Movable Property - temporarily impaired

Infrastructure - permanently impaired

Infrastructure - temporarily impaired


	
	[image: image58.wmf]Fiscal Year

Ending:

Payment

Interest

Principal

Balance

2016

$

$

$

$

--

         

 

2017

--

         

 

2018

--

         

 

2019

--

         

 

2020

--

         

 

2021-2025

--

         

 

2026-2030

--

         

 

2031-2035

--

         

 

2036-2040

--

         

 

Total

$

--

         

 

$

--

         

 

$

--

         

 

$

--

         

 



	
	[image: image59.wmf]Fiscal Year

Ending:

Principal

Interest

2016

$

$

2017

2018

2019

2020

2021-2025

2026-2030

2031-2035

2036-2040

Total

$

--

                          

 

$

--

                          

 


	[image: image60.emf]Original Paid - Net

Contract Brief  Multi-year, Amount Date of  End Date of 

Funding Source per Coop Agreement

Inception Liability

Financial Parties  Description One-Time, of Coop, Plus Original Coop, as 

(based on Net Liability for the year ended June 30, 2015)

to Date for the for the 

Managementto the  of the  or Other Amendments, Coop was Amended, if 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% year ended year ended

System # Coop Coop Appropriation if any Effective Applicable State SGR Stat. Ded. G.O. Bonds Federal IAT Combination 6/30/2015  6/30/2015

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

TOTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



	[image: image61.wmf]Net (Expense)

Operating

Capital

Revenue and

Charges for

Grants and 

Grants and 

Changes in

Expenses

Services

Contributions

Contributions

Net Position

$

$

$

$

$

-

                           

 

Extraordinary item 

Transfers

-

                           

 

-

                           

 

Net position - beginning as restated

 $ 

-

                           

 

Program Revenues



Entity

General revenues:

Net position - ending

Miscellaneous

Taxes

State appropriations

Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs

Interest

Special items

Total general revenues, special items, and transfers

Change in net assets

Total due from other funds
	[image: image62.wmf] Cash flows from operating activities 

   Cash receipts from customers 

 $ 

   Cash receipts from grants and contracts 

   Cash receipts from interfund services provided 

   Other operating cash receipts, if any 

   Cash payments to suppliers for goods or services 

   Cash payments to employees for services 

   Cash payments for interfund services used, including payments 

       "In Lieu of Taxes" 

   Other operating cash payments, if any (* provide explanation) 

           Net cash provided(used) by operating activities 

-

                                 

 

 Cash flows from non-capital financing activities 

    State Appropriations 

   Federal receipts

    Federal disbursements 

    Proceeds from sale of bonds 

    Principal paid on bonds 

    Interest paid on bond maturities 

    Proceeds from issuance of notes payable 

    Principal paid on notes payable 

    Interest paid on notes payable 

    Operating grants received 

    Transfers in 

    Transfers out 

    Other (**provide explanation) 

           Net cash provided(used) by non-capital financing activities 

-

                                 

 

 Cash flows from capital and related financing activities 

    Proceeds from sale of bonds 

    Principal paid on bonds 

    Interest paid on bond maturities 

    Proceeds from issuance of notes payable 

    Principal paid on notes payable 

    Interest paid on notes payable 

    Acquisition/construction of capital assets 

    Proceeds from sale of capital assets 

    Capital contributions 

    Deposits with trustees 

    Deferred proceeds from capital leases 

           Net cash provided(used) by capital and related financing 

           activities 

-

                                 

 

 Cash flows from investing activities 

    Purchases of investment securities 

    Proceeds from sale of investment securities 

    Interest and dividends earned on investment securities 

           Net cash provided(used) by investing activities 

-

                                 

 

 Net increase(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents  

-

                                 

 

 Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

 Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

 $ 

-

                                 

 


	[image: image63.wmf]Banking Institution

Program

Amount

1.

$

2.

3.

4.

Total

$

-

                                  

 

[image: image64.wmf]Uninsured,

*Unregistered,

and Held by

Uninsured,

Counterparty's

Reported

*Unregistered,

Trust Dept. or

Amount

and Held by

Agent Not in

Per Statement of

Fair

Type of Investment

Counterparty

Entity's Name

Net Position

Value

Negotiable CDs

$

$

$

$

Repurchase agreements

U.S. Government Obligations  **

U.S. Agency Obligations***

Common & preferred stock

Mortgages (including CMOs & MBSs)

Corporate bonds

Mutual funds

Real estate

External Investment Pool (LAMP) ****

External Investment Pool (Other)

Other: (identify)

Total investments

$

-

                        

 

$

-

                        

 

$

-

                        

 

$

-

                       

 

     * Unregistered - not registered in the name of the government or entity

   ** These obligations generally are not exposed to custodial credit risk because they are backed by

      the full faith and credit of the U.S. government.  (See Appendices Packet, Appendix A, at 

       http://www.doa.louisiana.gov/OSRAP/afrpackets.htm for the definition of US Government Obligations)

 *** These obligations may not be exposed to custodial credit risk (See Appendix A in the Appendices Packet for a discussion

         of FNMA & FHLMC)

**** LAMP investments should not be included in deposits AND should be identified separately in this table to

      ensure LAMP investments are not double-counted on the State level.

to Custodial Credit Risk

Investments Exposed

Custodial Credit Risk Exposure

All Investments Regardless of

$


     2.
List by fund type the amounts due to other funds detailed by individual fund at fiscal year end:

	Type of Fund
	Name of Fund
	Amount

	[image: image65.wmf]Nature of lease

FY 2016

FY 2017

FY 2018

FY 2019

FY 2020

FY 2021-2025

FY 2026-2030

 Office Space

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

 Equipment

 Land

 Other

Total

$

-

           

 

$

-

           

 

$

-

           

 

$

-

           

 

$

-

           

 

$

-

           

 

$

-

           

 


	[image: image66.wmf]Year Ended

June 30, 

Office Space

Equipment

Land

Other

Total

2016

$

$

$

$

$

-

                 

 

2017

-

                 

 

2018

-

                 

 

2019

-

                 

 

2020

-

                 

 

2021-2025

-

                 

 

2026-2030

-

                 

 

2031-2035

-

                 

 

Total

$

-

                 

 

$

-

                

 

$

-

               

 

$

-

              

 

$

-

                 

 


	$

	[image: image67.wmf]Segment/Blended C.U. #1

Segment/Blended C.U. #2

Current assets

$

$

Due from other funds

Capital assets

Other assets

   Total Assets

Deferred outflow of Resources

Current liabilities

Due to other funds

Long-term liabilities

   Total Liabilities

Deferred inflow of Resources

Net investment in capital assets

Restricted assets - expendable

Restricted assets - nonexpendable

Unrestricted assets

   Total Net Position


	
	[image: image68.wmf] Segment/Blended C.U. #1 

 Segment/Blended C.U. #2 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

$

$

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities 

Net cash provided (used) by capital and related

     financing activities

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities

Beginning cash and cash equivalent balances



	
	[image: image69.wmf]List the type of Short-term debt

Beginning

Ending

(e.g., tax anticipation notes)

Balance

Issued

Redeemed

Balance

$

$

$

$

-

                 

 


	[image: image70.wmf]Balance

Draws

Redeemed

Balance

Line of credit

$

$

$

$

-

                 

 



	[image: image71.wmf]Year ending June 30:

Total

2016

$

2017

2018

2019

2020

2021-2025

2026-2030

2031-2035

Total minimum lease payments

-

                 

 

Less amounts representing executory costs

Net minimum lease payments

-

                 

 

Less amounts representing  interest

Present value of net minimum lease payments

$

-

                 

 

Total due to other funds
	[image: image72.wmf]Remaining

Remaining

Gross Amount of 

interest to

principal to

Leased Asset

end of

end of

(Historical Cost)

lease

lease

a.

Office space

$

$

$

b.

Buildings

c.

Equipment

d.

Land

e

Other

Total

$

-

                     

 

$

-

               

 

$

-

                   

 

Nature of lease


	[image: image73.wmf]Rating Agency 

Rating

Fair Value

$

Total

$

-

                                   

 

[image: image74.wmf]Debt Investment

Fair Value

Terms

$

 

Total

$

-

                       

 

$


     3.
List by fund type all transfers from other funds for the fiscal year:

	Type of Fund
	Name of Fund
	Amount

	[image: image75.wmf]Issuer

Amount

$

Total

$

-

                                  

 

%  of Total

Investments


	[image: image76.wmf]Fiscal Year

Ending:

Payment

Interest

Principal

Balance

2016

$

$

$

$

--

         

 

2017

--

         

 

2018

--

         

 

2019

--

         

 

2020

--

         

 

2021-2025

--

         

 

2026-2030

--

         

 

2031-2035

--

         

 

2036-2040

--

         

 

Total

$

--

         

 

$

--

         

 

$

--

         

 

$

--

         

 


	$

	[image: image77.wmf]Fiscal Year

Ending:

Principal

Interest

2016

$

$

2017

2018

2019

2020

2021-2025

2026-2030

2031-2035

2036-2040

Total

$

--

                          

 

$

--

                          

 


	
	[image: image78.wmf]Remaining

Remaining

Gross Amount of 

interest to

principal to

Leased Asset

end of

end of

(Historical Cost)

lease

lease

a.

Office space

$

$

$

b.

Equipment

c.

Land

d.

Other

Total

$

-

                     

 

$

-

                     

 

$

-

                             

 

Nature of lease



	
	[image: image79.emf]Receivables

Fund Customer from other Other Total

(gen. fund, gas tax fund, etc.) Receivables Taxes Governments Receivables Receivables

$ $ $ $ $ -                     

Gross receivables $ -                     $ -                    $ -                         $ -                        $ -                     

 Less allowance for uncollectible 

accounts 

Receivables, net $ -                     $ -                    $ -                         $ -                        $ -                     

Amounts not scheduled

for collection during  the

subsequent year $ $ $ $ $ -                     


	[image: image80.emf]Amount of  Insurance Net Impairment Financial Reason for

Impairment  Recovery in   Loss per Statement Indicator of Impairment

Type of asset Loss the same FY Financial Stmts Classification Impairment (e.g. hurricane, fire)

Buildings $ $ $

Movable Property

Infrastructure



	[image: image81.emf]Accumulated Carrying

Cost depreciation amount

a.Office space $ $ $ -                    

b.Building -                    

c.Equipment -                    

d.Land -                    

e.Other -                    

Total$ -                    $ -                       $ -                    

Total transfers from other funds
	[image: image82.emf]Cost/Estimated Cost/Fair Market

In-Kind Contributions Value/As Determined by the Grantor

$

Total $ -                                                                   


	[image: image83.emf]*Adjustments to ending net Restatements

Ending net position position 6/30/14 (after AFR (Adjustments to Beg net position

6/30/14 as reported to was submitted to OSRAP) beg. balance 7/1/14) @ 7/1/14

OSRAP on PY AFR  + or (-) + or (-) as restated

$ $ # $ -                            

-                            

-                            

-                            

-                            

[image: image84.emf]Amount of  Financial Reason for

Insurance Statement insurance recovery

Type of asset Recovery Classification (e.g. fire)

Buildings $

Movable Property

Infrastructure

$


4.
List by fund type all transfers to other funds for the fiscal year:
	Type of Fund
	Name of Fund
	Amount

	[image: image85.emf]Remaining Remaining

Gross Amount of  interest to principal to

Leased Asset end of end of

(Historical Cost) lease lease

a. Office space $ $ $

b. Buildings

c. Equipment

d. Land

e. Other

Total $ -                        $ -                     $ -                    

Nature of lease


	[image: image86.emf]Year ending June 30: Total

2016 $

2017

2018

2019

2020

2021-2025

2026-2030

2031-2035

Total minimum lease payments -                                    

Less amounts representing executory costs

Net minimum lease payments -                                    

Less amounts representing  interest

Present value of net minimum lease payments $ -                                    


	$

	[image: image87.wmf] Operating income(loss) 

 $ 

 Adjustments to reconcile operating income(loss) to net cash     

    provided(used) by operating activities: 

        Depreciation/amortization 

        Provision for uncollectible accounts 

        Other  

 Changes in assets and liabilities: 

    (Increase)decrease in accounts receivable, net 

    (Increase)decrease in due from other funds 

    (Increase)decrease in prepayments 

    (Increase)decrease in inventories 

    (Increase)decrease in other assets 

    Increase(decrease) in accounts payable and accruals 

    Increase(decrease) in compensated absences payable 

    Increase(decrease) in due to other funds 

    Increase(decrease) in deferred revenues 

    Increase(decrease) in pension liability 

    Increase(decrease) in OPEB payable 

    Increase(decrease) in other liabilities 

 Reconciliation of operating income(loss) to net cash provided(used) by operating activities: 


	
	[image: image88.emf]Carrying Value of Reason for

Type of asset Idle Impaired Assets Impairment

Buildings - permanently impaired $

Buildings - temporarily impaired

Movable Property - permanently impaired

Movable Property - temporarily impaired

Infrastructure - permanently impaired

Infrastructure - temporarily impaired



	
	[image: image89.emf]Date of 

Disallowance Amount

*Probability of 

Payment

**Estimated 

Liability 

Amount

$ $


	[image: image90.emf]Remanining

Minimum lease Remaining interest  principal to

Composition of lease Date of lease payment receivable to end of lease  end of lease

a.Office space $ $ $

b.Buildings

c. Equipment

d.Land

e. Other

Minimum lease payment receivable -                              

Less allowance for doubtful accounts

Net minimum lease payments receivable -                              

Less estimated residual value of leased property

Less unearned income

Net investment in direct financing lease $ -                              

Less amounts representing executory costs



	[image: image91.emf]LA Revised Statute

Purpose of Restriction Authorizing Revenue Amount

$

Total $ -                              

Total transfers to other funds
	[image: image92.emf] OPERATING REVENUE 

  Sales of commodities and services   $ 

  Assessments 

  Use of money and property 

  Licenses, permits, and fees 

  Federal grants and contracts 

  State, local and nongovernmental grants and contracts 

  Other 

    Total operating revenues  -                                             

 OPERATING EXPENSES 

  Cost of sales and services 

  Administrative  

  Depreciation  

  Amortization 

    Total operating expenses  -                                             

    Operating income(loss)  -                                             

 NON-OPERATING REVENUES(EXPENSES) 

  State appropriations 

  Intergovernmental revenues(expenses) 

  Taxes 

  Use of money and property 

  Gain on disposal of fixed assets 

  Loss on disposal of fixed assets 

  Federal grants 

  Interest expense 

  Other revenue 

  Other expense 

    Total non-operating revenues(expenses)  -                                             

     Income(loss) before contributions, extraordinary items, & transfers  -                                             

 Capital contributions 

 Extraordinary item  

 Transfers in  

 Transfers out 

    Change in net position  -                                             

 Total net position – beginning  

 Total net position – ending    $ 

-                                             


	[image: image93.emf]Enterprise Funds:

      Addictive Disorder Regulatory Authority X

      Barbers Examiners Board X

      Board of Examiners of Certified Shorthand Reporters X

      Board of Examiners of Nursing Facilities Administrators X

      Chiropractic Examiners Board X

      Clean Water State Revolving Fund X

      Crawfish Promotion and Research Board X

      Dairy Industry Promotion Board X

      Drinking Water Revolving Loan Fund X

      Federal Property Assistance X

      LA Coastal Protection & Restoration Financing Corporation X

      Licensed Professional Counselors Board of Examiners X

      Louisiana Agricultural Finance Authority

X

      Louisiana Animal Welfare Commission X

      Louisiana Auctioneers Licensing Board X

      Louisiana Behavioral Analyst Board X

      Louisiana Board of Architectural Examiners X

      Louisiana Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology

X

      Louisiana Board of Examiners in Dietetics and Nutrition X

      Louisiana Board of Interior Designers X

      Louisiana Board of Massage Therapy X

      Louisiana Board of Pharmacy X

      Louisiana Board of Professional Geoscientist X

      Louisiana State Board of Wholesale Drug Distributors X

[image: image94.emf]Louisiana Cemetery Board X

Louisiana Community and Technical Colleges System X

Louisiana Gulf Opportunity Zone Loan Fund  X

Louisiana Licensed Professional Vocational Rehabilitation Counselors Board

X

Louisiana Physical Therapy Board X

Louisiana Professional Engineering & Land Surveying Board X

Louisiana Property Assistance Agency X

Louisiana Real Estate Appraisers State Board of Certification X

Louisiana Real Estate Commission X

Louisiana Rice Promotion Board X

Louisiana Rice Research Board X

Louisiana Soybean and Grain Research and Promotion Board X

Louisiana State Board for Hearing Aid Dealers X

Louisiana State Board of Dentistry X

Louisiana State Board of Electrolysis Examiners X

Louisiana State Board of Embalmers and Funeral Directors X

Louisiana State Board of Examiners for Sanitarians X

Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners X

Louisiana State Board of Nursing X

Louisiana State Board of Optometry Examiners X

Louisiana State Board of Practical Nurse Examiners X

Louisiana State Board of Social Workers Examiners X

Louisiana State Polygraph Board X

Louisiana Strawberry Marketing Board X

Louisiana Sweet Potato Advertising and Development Commission X

Louisiana Tax Free Shopping Commission X

Louisiana Transportation Authority X

Prison Enterprises  X

Radiologic Technology Board of Examiners X

State Board of Certified Public Accountants of Louisiana X

State Board of Examiners of Psychologists X

State Board of Veterinary Medicine X

State Boxing and Wrestling Commission X

Unemployment Trust Fund – Louisiana Workforce Commission X

Internal Service Funds:

Administrative Services

Louisiana Correctional Facilities Corporation

Louisiana Office Building Corporation

Office Facilities Corporation

Office of Aircraft Services

Office of Technology Services

Office of Telecommunications Management

SSA = Simplifited Statement of Activities (Statement C)

$


Z.  PENSION LIABILITY
A.  If you have employees who are participants in one of the pension systems listed below, you must record your pension liability on your financial statements.  The Plans are the Louisiana State Employees Retirement System (LASERS), Teachers Retirement System of Louisiana (TRSL), Louisiana School Employees’ Retirement System (LSERS), District Attorneys’ Retirement System (DARS) and Registrars of Voters Employees’ Retirement System (ROVERS).  The amounts to make this journal entry have been computed for you and can be found on OSRAP’s website at http://www.doa.louisiana.gov/OSRAP/afrpackets.htm.  Select “Pension Amounts as of July 1, 2014, to be used for fiscal year ending June 30, 2015.”  Make the entry as follows:








Debit

Credit

Beginning net position



XXX

*Deferred outflows related to pensions

XXX


Deferred inflows related to pensions


XXX

Pension expense




XXX


Net pension liability





XXX

(Please use the amounts provided by OSRAP.) 

In addition to the journal entry above, another journal entry should be made to comply with GASB Statement 71. The employer should recognize a deferred outflow of resources for its pension contributions made between the measurement date and the agency’s fiscal year end (7/1/14 – 6/30/15 for agencies with a fiscal year end).  Note: In other words, debit “deferred outflows related to pensions” and credit the account used to charge the employer’s portion of the pension contributions made for FY 2015 (for agencies with a 6/30 year end).    This figure is the total of the employer contributions reported in Part B of this note disclosure (for entities with a 6/30/15 year end). 
*Note: Deferred outflows related to pensions on the SNP should equal the deferred outflow amount found on OSRAP’s website plus the employer’s portion of FY 2015 pension contributions. 


B.  Please complete the following for each listed Pension System in which you have employees covered by that system.  Covered-Employee Payroll is defined as the total gross payroll of employees that are provided with pensions through the pension plan.  It is a measure of the overall payroll of employees participating in the pension systems and includes pensionable as well as non-pensionable pay.

It does not include:

· Related benefits; 

· Reimbursement of meals and travel; 

· Pay of employees subject to Social Security tax; or

· Pay of employees that participate in the Optional Retirement Plan (ORP) of Teachers and LASERS.

It does include:

· Overtime;

· Fringe benefits (such as a car allowance or housing allowance added to the gross wages of an employee);

· Per diem paid to board members if the person participates in the pension system;

· Pay of DROP employees (since DROP employees are provided pensions);

· Pay of employees subject to Social Security tax prior to the employee becoming a State pension plan participant; 

· Total annual pay of an employee who was covered by two different pension plans (the plan on which we are requesting information and another) in the same year;

· Payout of annual leave upon termination; and 

· On-call pay.

When reporting the employer contributions, report the contributions made for the period on an accrual basis.  For example, if you pay retirement contributions for June 2015 in July 2015 and a retirement contribution payment was made in July 2014 for FY 2014, then the payment made in July 2015 should be included and the payment made in July 2014 would be excluded in calculating the FY 2015 retirement contributions.  
LASERS:  

1 Employer Contributions to the Pension Plan between 7/1/14 – 6/30/15:  ____________

2 Covered-Employee Payroll between 7/1/14 – 6/30/15:  ________________________

TRSL:  

1 Employer Contributions to the Pension Plan between 7/1/14– 6/30/15:_____________
2 Covered-Employee Payroll between 7/1/14 – 6/30/15:
________________________

LSERS:  

1 Employer Contributions to the Pension Plan between 7/1/14 – 6/30/15:_____________
2 Covered-Employee Payroll between 7/1/14 – 6/30/15:
 _______________________

DARS:  

1 Employer Contributions to the Pension Plan between 7/1/14 – 6/30/15:  ___________
2 Covered-Employee Payroll between 7/1/14 – 6/30/15:
 ______________________
ROVERS:  

1 Employer Contributions to the Pension Plan between 7/1/14 – 6/30/15:  ___________

2 Covered-Employee Payroll between 7/1/14 – 6/30/15:
 _____________________
AA.

PRIOR-YEAR RESTATEMENT OF NET POSITION
The following adjustments were made to restate beginning net position for June 30, 20__.  
[image: image95.emf]Date of 

Action

*

 Check (

a

) if 

handled by AG's 

Office

Description of Litigation and Probable 

outcome (probable, reasonably possible 

or remote)

Estimated Amount for 

Claims & Litigation 

(opinion of legal counsel) Insurance Coverage

$ $

$ $


*Include all audit adjustments accepted by the agency or entity. 
  Each adjustment must be explained in detail on a separate sheet.
BB.
ASSETS RESTRICTED BY ENABLING LEGISLATION (GASB 46)

Of the total assets reported on Statement A at June 30, 20__, $_____________ are restricted by enabling legislation. Enabling legislation authorizes a government to assess, levy, charge, or otherwise mandate payment of resources (from external resource providers) and includes a legally enforceable requirement that the resources be used only for the specific purposes stipulated in the legislation.  Refer to the Appendices Packet, Appendix C, at http://www.doa.louisiana.gov/OSRAP/afrpackets.htm, for more details on the determination of the amount to be reported as required by GASB Statement 46.  
List below the assets restricted by enabling legislation, the purpose of the restriction, and the Louisiana Revised Statute (LRS) that authorized the revenue: 
[image: image96.emf]Original Paid - Net

Contract Brief  Multi-year, Amount Date of  End Date of 

Funding Source per Coop Agreement

Inception Liability

Financial Parties  Description One-Time, of Coop, Plus Original Coop, as 

(based on Net Liability for the year ended June 30, 2015)

to Date for the for the 

Managementto the  of the  or Other Amendments, Coop was Amended, if 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% year ended year ended

System # Coop Coop Appropriation if any Effective Applicable State SGR Stat. Ded. G.O. Bonds Federal IAT Combination 6/30/2015  6/30/2015

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

TOTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



CC.
IMPAIRMENT OF CAPITAL ASSETS & INSURANCE RECOVERIES

GASB Statement 42 establishes accounting and financial reporting standards for the impairment of capital assets and for insurance recoveries. Governments are required to evaluate prominent events or changes in circumstances affecting capital assets to determine whether impairment has occurred. A capital asset generally should be considered impaired if both (a) the decline in service utility of the capital asset is large in magnitude and (b) the event or change in circumstance is outside the normal life cycle of the capital asset. See Appendices Packet, Appendix B, at http://www.doa.louisiana.gov/OSRAP/afrpackets.htm, for more information on GASB Statement 42 and the Impairment of Capital Assets.  


The following capital assets became permanently impaired in FY 14-15: (Insurance recoveries related to impairment losses should be used to offset those impairment losses if received in the same year as the impairment.  Include these insurance recoveries in the third column in the table below.  Calculate the net impairment loss after insurance recoveries received in the current fiscal year in the fourth column.   Include in the Financial Statement Classification column the account line in which the net impairment loss is reported in the financial statements.  There are five indicators of impairment described in the Appendices Packet, Appendix B, at http://www.doa.louisiana.gov/OSRAP/afrpackets.htm, (1) physical damage, (2) enactment of laws, etc.  List the appropriate number (1-5) to identify the indicator of impairment in the second to last column below.)
[image: image97.wmf]Segment/Bleded C.U. #1

Segment/Blended C.U. #2

Operating revenues

$

$

Operating expenses

Depreciation and amortization

Operating income (loss)

-

                                    

 

-

                                    

 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Capital contributions/additions to 

     permanent and term endowments

Special and extraordinary items

Transfers in

Transfers out

Change in net position

-

                                    

 

-

                                    

 

Beginning net position

Ending net position

-

                                    

 

-

                                    

 


Insurance recoveries received in FY 14-15 related to impairment losses occurring in previous years, and insurance recoveries received in FY 14-15 other than those related to impairment of capital assets, should be reported as program revenues, nonoperating revenues, or extraordinary items, as appropriate. Indicate in the following table the amount and financial statement classification (account line in which the insurance recovery is reported in the financial statements) of insurance recoveries not included in the table above:

[image: image98.wmf]Year ending _______________:

2016

$

2017

2018

2019

2020

2021-2025

2026-2030

2031-2035

Total

$

-

                           

 


The carrying amount of impaired capital assets that are idle at year-end should be disclosed, regardless of whether the impairment is considered permanent or temporary.  The following capital assets were idle at the end of the fiscal year.  (Include any permanently impaired capital assets listed above that are still idle at the end of the fiscal year, any temporarily impaired capital assets, and any assets impaired in prior years that are still idle at the end of the current fiscal year.) 

DD.  EMPLOYEE TERMINATION BENEFITS


Termination benefits are benefits, other than salaries and wages that are provided by employers as settlement for involuntary terminations initiated by management, or as an incentive for voluntary terminations initiated by employees.  Involuntary termination benefits include benefits such as severance pay or continued access to health insurance through the employer’s group insurance plan.  Voluntary termination benefits include benefits such as early retirement incentives. 


Other termination benefits include:

1. Early retirement incentives such as cash payments.  Some state agencies adopted layoff avoidance plans to provide a mechanism to balance budget deficits while delaying or avoiding layoffs.
2. Continued access to healthcare, including COBRA costs paid by the agency
3. Career counseling
4. Outplacement services

Payments for accrued annual leave are not considered termination benefits.  Annual leave is a part of the compensation that the state offers in exchange for services received. As a result, payments for accrued annual leave upon termination are considered to be compensation for employee services.  Do not report these amounts as termination benefits.

GASB Statement 47 requires the following disclosures about an employer's accounting for employee termination benefits.

1. A description of the termination benefit arrangement(s).
2. Year the state becomes obligated
3. The number of employees affected
4. Cost of termination benefits
5. Type of benefit(s) provided
6. The period of time over which the benefits are expected to be provided
7. If the termination benefit affects the defined benefit pension (OPEB) obligations, disclose the change in the actuarial accrued liability for the pension or OPEB plan attributable to the termination benefit.
8. When termination liabilities are reported, disclose the significant methods and assumptions used to determine the liabilities to be disclosed (for as long as the liability is reported).


If a termination benefit is not recognized because the expected benefits are not estimable, the employer should disclose that fact. 


The agency recognizes the cost of providing termination benefits as expenditures when paid during the year.  For FY 20__, the cost of providing those benefits for _____ (number of) terminations totaled $_________.  For state uniform payroll agencies, these amounts are coded to G/L account 2125, Salaries-Class-RIP.

The liability for the accrued terminations benefits payable at June 30, 20__ is $_________.  This liability consists of _______ (number of) terminations.

Provide a detailed description of termination benefits provided to employees as summarized above.  Include names, job titles and amounts.  Provide attachments as necessary.  This information will be provided by OSRAP to all state uniform payroll agencies.


________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________

[The termination benefits payable at fiscal year end should also be included on the statement of net position in the “compensated absences payable” account line.]


If a termination benefit is not recognized because the expected benefits are not estimable, the employer should disclose that fact.  Briefly describe termination benefits provided to employees as discussed above.  If none, please state that fact. _______________________
        __________________________________________________________________________
A terminated employee can continue to access health benefits, however, if the COBRA participant is paying the ENTIRE premium then there is no state contribution on behalf of this individual.  Therefore, when a terminated employee pays 100% of the premium, the state would not have a termination liability. 
EE.  POLLUTION REMEDIATION OBLIGATIONS 
Pollution remediation costs (or revenue) should be reported in the statement of activities and statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position, if appropriate, as a program or operating expense (or revenue), special item, or extraordinary item in accordance with the guidance in Statement 34.

Disclosures:
For recognized pollution remediation liabilities and recoveries of pollution remediation outlays, governments should disclose the following:

a.
The nature and source of pollution remediation obligations (for example, federal, state, or local laws or regulations)
b.
The amount of the estimated liability (if not apparent from the financial statements), the methods and assumptions used for the estimate, and the potential for changes due to, for example, price increases or reductions, technology, or applicable laws or regulations

c.
Estimated recoveries reducing the liability.
For pollution remediation liabilities, or portions thereof, that are not yet recognized because they are not reasonably estimable, governments should disclose a general description of the nature of the pollution remediation activities.  
See OSRAP Memo 09-24, or the Q&A at http://www.doa.la.gov/OSRAP/library/gasb34/GASB49_QA.pdf for more information on measuring pollution remediation liabilities.
SAMPLE disclosure:  (This is a sample disclosure.  Adapt as necessary to fit your specific agency.)

At fiscal year end, _____________________(BTA) was a responsible party or potential responsible party in the remediation of  _____________________ (friable asbestos, polluted ground water, removal of leaking underground fuel storage tanks, removal of lead-based paint, diesel spill cleanup, removal and replacement of contaminated soil, oversight and enforcement-related activities, post-remediation monitoring, etc.) on ___________________agency’s/entity’s property.  A possible explanation for this is _____________________________.  Further investigation to determine the full nature and extent of this contamination and required remediation has lead to a potential liability of $_____________.  The ______________________ (agency) paid $_________ in remediation costs for fiscal year 2015 and is reporting a balance of $________________ for the liability.  At this time the complete cost for remediation is unable to be estimated as a result of future remediation contracts, inflation, and the amount of time involved.  As these costs become estimable and costs incurred, the liability will be adjusted.

The following worksheet is provided to assist in completing required note disclosure and in determining the agency’s pollution remediation activities, current year expenses, adjustments to pollution remediation obligations, and the amount of the year end liability.

[image: image14.emf]a (agency/department)

GASB 49

Inventory Log

FYE 6/30/15

e f g h i j k

l

m n o p q

Project Name

FP&C/ DEQ 

Project Number

Trigger 

Year

6/30/14 Ending 

Balance Increases

Decreases 

(expenditures) 

(including accruals)

Decreases (other 

adjustments)

6/30/15 Ending 

Balance

 (including 

accruals)

Percent 

Complete

Current Portion of 

L/T Debt

Non-Current 

Portion of L/T 

Debt

Realizable 

Recoveries

13th Period 

Expenditures Notes

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Totals 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Projects Reported @ 6/30/14:   b

Projects NOT Previously Reported:  c

Projects Begun after 7/1/14:   d



[image: image15.emf]a Enter agency/department name

b List projects reported in the prior fiscal year that had an outstanding liability at 6/30/14

c List projects that were overlooked or not included as remediation projects in previous fiscal years

d List remediation projects that were begun/identified in the fiscal year ending 6/30/2015

e Enter project number assigned by FP&C, DEQ, or other number assigned to identify project

f

Year the project was begun--this is not necessarily the year remediation began; it should be the 

year the pollution was identified and includes time involved to develop a remediation plan and 

the actual remediation process

g

This column is used to report those projects that were included/added in the previous fiscal 

year and had a balance outstanding at the end of that year

h

This column is for reporting increases in the estimated remediation cost, whether from 

expanding the scope of the project to contracting for a specific service.

i

Record total expenditures related to the project made during the fiscal year, including those 

made in the 13th period (13th period expenditures are also shown separately in column AB (p)

j

Record activities that decrease the estimated remediation liability that are 

not

 expenditures--

for example, amounts included in original estimate were overstated and actual was less than 

what was recorded; scope of project not as extensive as originally estimated.

k The formula in this column sums columns J, L, N, and P (g, h, i, and j)

l Indicate percentage of project completion in this column

m

Amounts in this column represent the portion of the ending liability that are due and payable 

within the next 12 months

n

Amounts in this column represent the portion of the ending liability that are not due and 

payable until after 6/30/16.  This amount plus the amount in column V (m) must total the 

amount in column R (k)

o

This column is to identify any amounts that have been or will be received from other sources 

such as other responsible parties or insurance proceeds to help cover the cost of remediation

p

Record amounts expended on pollution remediation projects during the 13th accounting period 

in this column--this amount should be included in column N (i)

q

Provide reference and note explanations on an extra page, for example:  (1) awaiting court 

decision

FF.
NOT USED
GG.
RESTRICTED ASSETS – OTHER SPECIFIC PURPOSES 

Per GASB Statement 34, paragraph 34, assets are reported as restricted when constraints on asset use are either externally imposed by creditors, such as through debt covenants, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.  Restricted Assets are reported on the statement of net position as restricted by Capital Projects, Debt Service, Unemployment Compensation, and Other Specific Purposes.  The statement of net position amount for Restricted Assets - Other Specific Purposes should be further defined by function as follows:


[image: image16.wmf]Restricted Assets

Conservation and Environment

$

Corrections

Culture, Recreation, and Tourism

Education

General Government

Health and Welfare

Public Safety

Transportation and Development

Youth Services

Total

$

-

                                   

 


HH.
SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS

Service Concession Arrangements (SCAs) are types of public-private or public-public partnerships. The term public-private partnership is used to refer to a variety of service arrangements, management arrangements, and SCAs.  An SCA is an arrangement between a government (the transferor) and an operator, who may be a governmental entity or a nongovernmental entity, in which all four criteria are met. For additional information, see OSRAP Memo 13-24 at http://www.doa.louisiana.gov/OSRAP/library/memos/13/OSRAP1324.pdf.
Provide the following information:

· Identify the parties to the arrangement: 

________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________
· The time period of the SCA:


Start date: _________________________________________________________________

End date:  _________________________________________________________________
· The asset/facility that is involved:
 ________________________________________________________________________________ 
 ________________________________________________________________________________
· General description of the arrangement – management objectives, and status of the project during the construction period:

________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________
· The nature and amounts of assets, liabilities, and deferred inflow of resources:

________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________
· The nature and extent of rights retained by the transferor or granted to the governmental operator under the agreement:

________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________
· Identify the significant consideration – up-front payments, installment payments, a new facility, improvements to an existing facility, etc.
________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________
Arrangements that have provisions for guarantees and commitments such as the transferor being responsible for the debt if the operator defaults or may include a minimum revenue guarantee to the operator. Provide the following:
· Identify the guarantee and commitment:

________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________
· Duration of the arrangement:

________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________
· Significant contract terms of the guarantee or commitment:

________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________
Attach select pages from the service concession arrangement that provide the facts.
II.
NONEXCHANGE FINANCIAL GUARANTEES (GASB 70)
Nonexchange financial guarantees are transactions in which the following occur:

1) An entity guarantees an obligation of another legally separate entity or individual which requires the guarantor to indemnify a third-party obligation holder in the event that the entity or individual that issued the guaranteed obligation does not fulfill its requirements under the obligation; and

2) The entity extending the financial guarantee does not receive equal or approximately equal value in return. 

For additional information on nonexchange financial guarantees, see OSRAP Memo 14-23 at http://www.doa.louisiana.gov/OSRAP/library/memos/14/OSRAP1423.pdf.

Please provide the following information for nonexchange financial guarantees where your agency is acting as the guarantor.
A. Disclose the types of obligations guaranteed (mortgages, bonds, student loans).


[image: image17.emf]Types of Obligations Guaranteed

Length of Time of 

Guarantee

Total Amount of 

Outstanding Nonexchange 

Financial Guarantees*


*Include outstanding guaranteed amounts as of 6/30/15.

B. Disclose the legal authority and limits for extending guarantees.

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

C. Disclose arrangements for recovering payments from the issuer or issuer of the obligations in event of default and payment is rendered by your agency.  Disclose these arrangements for each type of obligation guaranteed.

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
D. Complete the following table if your agency has either 1) determined that it is more likely than not that your  agency will be required to make payments on nonexchange financial guarantees your agency extended or 2) made payments during the fiscal year on nonexchange financial guarantees your agency extended.  Disclose decreases (payments made) during the fiscal year even if your agency’s balance is zero at fiscal year end.  Please add additional lines as necessary.

[image: image18.emf]Types of Obligations 

Guaranteed

Balance at 

7/1/2014 *Increases **Decreases

 ***Balance 

at 6/30/15

Payments to 

date

1

2

3


  

* Includes initial recognition and adjustments increasing estimated liability

** Guarantee payments made and adjustments decreasing estimates

***6/30/15 estimated liability should be reported as “claims and litigation payable” in the SNP

E. Disclose the amount expected to be recovered from the issuer for payments made through the current fiscal year-end on guarantees listed in the table.

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

If your agency has an obligation(s) guaranteed by another entity as part of a nonexchange financial guarantee transaction, please provide the following information:

A. Complete the table for both current nonexchange financial guarantees and nonexchange financial guarantees that are no longer outstanding, but payment was rendered by the guarantor during the current fiscal year.  Please add additional lines as necessary.
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made  with Respect to 

Nonexchange Financial 

Guaranteed Obligations


B. Disclose arrangements for repaying the guarantor of the obligations in the event of default and payment is rendered by the guarantor on your agency’s behalf. 


______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________

C. List the outstanding amounts at the end of the current fiscal year, if any, required to be repaid to the entity that provided the guarantee.


[image: image20.emf]Guarantor

Outstanding Amount to be 

Repaid to the Guarantor


STATE OF LOUISIANA

________________________________ (BTA)

SCHEDULE OF PER DIEM PAID TO BOARD MEMBERS

_______________, 20__

(Fiscal close)




[image: image21.emf]Name Amount

$

               Total $ -                                            


Note:  The per diem payments are authorized by Louisiana Revised Statute, and are presented in compliance with House Concurrent Resolution No. 54 of the 1979 Session of the Legislature.

SCHEDULE 1

STATE OF LOUISIANA

________________________________ (BTA)

SCHEDULE OF NOTES PAYABLE

_______________, 20__

                                                                                  (Fiscal close)

	Issue
	Date of Issue
	Original Issue
	Principal Outstanding 6/30/PY
	Redeemed (Issued)
	Principal

Outstanding 6/30/CY 
	Interest Rates
	Interest Outstanding 6/30/CY

	___________
	_______
	$______
	$_________
	$_________
	$____________
	________
	$__________

	___________
	_______
	_______
	__________
	__________
	_____________
	________
	___________

	___________
	_______
	_______
	__________
	__________
	_____________
	________
	___________

	___________
	_______
	_______
	__________
	__________
	_____________
	________
	___________

	___________
	_______
	_______
	__________
	__________
	_____________
	________
	___________

	___________
	_______
	_______
	__________
	__________
	_____________
	________
	___________

	___________
	_______
	_______
	__________
	__________
	_____________
	________
	___________

	___________
	_______
	_______
	__________
	__________
	_____________
	________
	___________

	___________
	_______
	_______
	__________
	__________
	_____________
	________
	___________

	___________
	_______
	_______
	__________
	__________
	_____________
	________
	___________

	___________
	_______
	_______
	__________
	__________
	_____________
	________
	___________

	___________
	_______
	_______
	__________
	__________
	_____________
	________
	___________

	___________
	_______
	_______
	__________
	__________
	_____________
	________
	___________

	Total
	
	$            
	$                  
	$                  
	$                         
	
	$                     


*Send copies of new amortization schedules
SCHEDULE 3-A
STATE OF LOUISIANA

________________________________ (BTA)

SCHEDULE OF BONDS PAYABLE

_______________, 20__

                                                                                  (Fiscal close)

	Issue
	Date of Issue
	Original Issue
	Principal Outstanding 6/30/PY
	Redeemed (Issued)
	Principal

Outstanding 6/30/CY 
	Interest Rates
	Interest Outstanding 6/30/CY

	Series:

___________
	_______
	$______
	$_________
	$_________
	$____________
	________
	$__________

	___________
	_______
	_______
	__________
	__________
	_____________
	________
	___________

	___________
	_______
	_______
	__________
	__________
	_____________
	________
	___________

	___________
	_______
	_______
	__________
	__________
	_____________
	________
	___________

	___________
	_______
	_______
	__________
	__________
	_____________
	________
	___________

	___________
	_______
	_______
	__________
	__________
	_____________
	________
	___________

	___________
	_______
	_______
	__________
	__________
	_____________
	________
	___________

	___________
	_______
	_______
	__________
	__________
	_____________
	________
	___________

	Unamortized Discounts and Premiums Series:
	
	
	
	
	
	

	___________
	_______
	_______
	__________
	__________
	_____________
	________
	___________

	___________
	_______
	_______
	__________
	__________
	_____________
	________
	___________

	___________
	_______
	_______
	__________
	__________
	_____________
	________
	___________

	___________
	_______
	_______
	__________
	__________
	_____________
	________
	___________

	Total
	
	$            
	$                  
	$                  
	$                         
	
	$                     


*Note: Principal outstanding (bond series minus unamortized costs) at 6/30/15 should agree to
  bonds payable on the statement of net position.

  Send copies of new amortization schedules for bonds and unamortized costs.
SCHEDULE 3-B

STATE OF LOUISIANA

____________________________ (BTA)

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL LEASE AMORTIZATION

For The Year Ended June 30, 20__

SCHEDULE 4-A
STATE OF LOUISIANA








____________________________ (BTA)
SCHEDULE OF NOTES PAYABLE AMORTIZATION

For the Year Ended June 30, 20__


SCHEDULE 4-B

STATE OF LOUISIANA

____________________________ (BTA)
SCHEDULE OF BONDS PAYABLE AMORTIZATION

For The Year Ended June 30, 20__

	
	Fiscal Year
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Ending:
	
	
	Principal
	
	
	Interest

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	2016
	
	$
	
	
	$
	 

	
	2017
	
	
	 
	
	
	 

	
	2018
	
	
	 
	
	
	 

	
	2019
	
	
	 
	
	
	 

	
	2020
	
	
	 
	
	
	 

	
	2021
	
	
	 
	
	
	 

	
	2022
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	2023
	
	
	 
	
	
	 

	
	2024
	
	
	 
	
	
	 

	
	2025
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	2026
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	2027
	
	
	 
	
	
	 

	
	2028
	
	
	 
	
	
	 

	
	2029
	
	
	 
	
	
	 

	
	2030
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	2031
	
	
	 
	
	
	 

	
	2032
	
	
	 
	
	
	 

	
	2033
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	2034
	
	
	 
	
	
	 

	
	2035
	
	
	 
	
	
	 

	
	2036
	
	
	 
	
	
	 

	
	2037
	
	
	 
	
	
	 

	
	2038
	
	
	 
	
	
	 

	
	2039
	
	
	 
	
	
	 

	
	2040
	
	
	 
	
	
	 

	
	Subtotal
	
	
	 --
	
	
	--

	
	Unamortized                              Discounts/Premiums
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Total
	
	$
	-- 
	
	$
	-- 


*Note: Principal outstanding (bond series plus minus unamortized costs) at 6/30/15 should agree to bonds payable on the statement of net position.
SCHEDULE 4-C

STATE OF LOUISIANA

          ___________________________________ (BTA)
COMPARISON FIGURES

To assist OSRAP in determining the reason for the change in financial position for the State, please complete the schedule below.  If the change is greater than $5 million, explain the reason for the change.  Please provide adequate details to clearly explain the change from last year.  
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	Percentage

	
	
	
	2015
	
	2014
	
	Difference
	
	Change

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	1)
	Revenues
	$
	 
	$
	 
	$
	            -   
	$
	 

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Expenses
	
	 
	
	 
	
	            -   
	
	 

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	2)
	Capital assets
	
	 
	
	 
	
	            -   
	
	 

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Long-term debt
	
	 
	
	 
	
	            -   
	
	 

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Net position
	
	 
	
	 
	
	            -   
	
	 

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Explanation for change:
	 
	 
	 
	 
	
	 
	 

	
	
	
	 
	 
	 
	
	 
	 
	 

	
	
	
	 
	 
	 
	
	 
	 
	 

	
	
	
	 
	 
	 
	
	 
	 
	 

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	


SCHEDULE 15

SCHEDULE 16 – COOPERATIVE ENDEAVORS 
AGENCY NUMBER_________

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
AGENCY NAME________________________
See Appendix F for instructions                                    Email completed form to katherine.porche@la.gov

Post Office Box 94095     (    Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-9095   (   (225) 342-0708   (  1-800-354-9548   (   Fax (225) 342-1053


WWW.DOA.LA.GOV/OSRAP/INDEX.HTM


An Equal Opportunity Employer





	

















 	Bobby Jindal	Kristy H. Nichols    


 	GOVERNOR	COMMISSIONER OF ADMINISTRATION


State of Louisiana


Division of Administration


Office of Statewide Reporting and Accounting Policy 
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Sheet1

		

										Cash				Nonnegotiable Certificates of Deposit				Other (Describe)				Total

				Deposits per statement of net position (Reconciled bank balance)				$				$				$				$

				Deposits in bank accounts per bank				$				$				$				$

				Bank balances exposed to custodial

						credit risk:		$				$				$				$

				a.		Uninsured and uncollateralized

				b.		Uninsured and collateralized with securities held by the pledging institution

				c.		Uninsured and collateralized with securities held by the pledging institution's trust department or agent, but not in the entity's name






_1495632588.xls
Sheet1

		

										Year ended June 30, 2015

						Balance												Balance				Amounts

						June 30,												June 30,				due within

						2014				Additions				Reductions				2015				one year

		Notes and bonds payable:

		Notes payable		$				$				$				$		-		$

		Bonds payable																-

		Total notes and bonds				-				-				-				-				-

		Other liabilities:

		Contracts payable																-

		Compensated absences payable																-

		Capital lease obligations																-

		Claims and litigation																-

		Pollution remediation obligation																-

		OPEB payable																-

		Other long-term liabilities																-

		Total other liabilities				-				-				-				-				-

		Total long-term liabilities		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-





Sheet2

		





Sheet3

		






Sheet1

		ASSETS

		CURRENT ASSETS 

		Cash and Cash equivalents										$

		Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents

		Investments  

		Derivative Instruments

		Receivables (net of allowance for doubtful accounts)(Note U)

		Due from other funds (Note Y)

		Due from federal government

		Inventories

		Prepayments

		Notes Receivable 

		Other Current Assets

		Total current assets												-

		NONCURRENT ASSETS

		Restricted assets (Note F):

		Cash   

		Investments

		Receivables   

		Investments

		Notes Receivable 

		Captial assets, net of depreciation (Note D)

		Land non-depreciable easements

		Buildings and improvements

		Machinery and equipment

		Infrastructure

		Intangible assets

		Construction/Development-in-progress

		Other noncurrent assets

		Total noncurrent assets												-

		Total assets										$		-

		DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

		Accumulated decrease in fair value of hedging derivatives										$

		Deferred amounts on debt refunding

		Adjustments of capital lease obligations

		Grants paid prior to meeting time requirements

		Intra-entity transfer of future revenues (transferee)

		Losses from sale-leaseback transactions

		Direct loan origination costs for mortgage loans held for sale

		Fees paid to permanent investors prior to sale of mortgage loans

		Deferred outflows related to pensions

		Total deferred outflow of resources										$		-

						Total assests and deferred outflow of resources						$		-



		LIABILITIES

		CURRENT LIABILITIES:

		Accounts payable and accruals (Note V)										$

		Derivative instrument

		Due to other funds (Note Y)

		Due to federal government

		Unearned revenues

		Amounts held in custody for others

		Other current liabilities
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																Receivables

				Fund				Customer								from other				Other				Total

				(gen. fund, gas tax fund, etc.)				Receivables				Taxes				Governments				Receivables				Receivables

						$				$				$				$				$		-

				Gross receivables		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-

				Less allowance for uncollectible accounts

				Receivables, net		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-

				Amounts not scheduled

				for collection during  the

				subsequent year		$				$				$				$				$		-






Sheet1



																												Banking institution				Program				Amount						Category of Risk																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																												Receivables

										APPROPRIATIONS																																														Reported				Fair																																																																																Minimum lease																																																																																												Cost/Estimated Cost/Fair Market																																Beginning												Ending										Customer								from other				Other				Total

																										1.								$						Type of Investment				1				2				3				Amount				Value																														FY2008-				FY2013-																Remaining				Remaining																				Composition of lease		Date of lease				payment receivable																						Accumulated				Carrying				Year Ended																										Year Ended												Date of								Primary				Damages				Insurance				In-Kind Contributions				Value/As Determined by the Grantor								Balance				CFDA								State Match				Total Amount								Balance				Issued				Redeemed				Balance						Activity				Receivables				Taxes				Governments				Receivables				Receivables

						Original approved budget		$																		2.																																								Nature of lease				FY2003				FY2004				FY2005				FY2006				FY2007				2,012				2,015												Last				interest to				principal to								Year ending June 30, :						Total																Year ending _______________:														Cost				depreciation				amount				June 30, 				Office Space				Equipment				Land				Other				Total						June 30,				Principal				Interest				Action				Description of Litigation				Attorney				Claimed				Coverage												Funding Source				June 30, 2002				Number				Program Name				Percentage				of Grant																												$				$				$				$				$

																										3.														Repurchase agreements		$				$				$				$		-		$										$				$				$				$				$				$				$										Date of				payment				end of				end of				Fund that				2,003				$						a.		Office space				$						2,003		$																								2,003		$				$				$				$				$		-						2,003		$				$																												$																								$						Tax anticipation notes		$				$				$				$		-



						Amendments:																				4.														U.S. Government securities																-																																										Nature of lease				lease				date				lease				lease				pays lease				2,004																						2,004								a.		Office space		$				$				$						2,004																				-						2,004																						$				$														State General Fund		$																																														$				$				$				$				$

																																								Common & preferred stock																-																																																																		2,005										b.		Equipment										2,005								b.		Equipment																2,005																				-						2,005																																								Self-generated revenue

																										Total								$		-				Commercial paper																-																																										a.		Office space								$				$										2,006																						2,006								c.		Land																2,006																				-						2,006																																								Statutorily dedicated revenue																												Beginning												Ending						Amounts not

																																								Corporate bonds																-																																																																		2,007										c. 		Land										2,007								Total				$		-		$		-		$		-				2,007																				-						2,007																																								General obligation bonds																												Balance				Draws				Redeemed				Balance						scheduled for

																																								Other: (identify)																-																																										b.		Equipment																						2008-2012																						2008-2012																										2008-2012																				-						2008-2012																																								Federal funds																																														collection during the

						Final approved budget		$		-																																														-																																																																		2013-2015										Less amounts representing executory costs												2013-2017																										2013-2015																				-						2013-2017																																								Interagency transfers																								Line of credit		$				$				$				$		-						subsequent year		$				$				$				$				$

																																																								-										Total		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-				c.		Land																						Total minimum lease payments						-						Minimum lease payment receivable						-																																																								2018-2022												Totals										$		-		$		-												Other funds/combination

																																																								-																																																																				Less amounts representing executory costs								Less allowance for doubtful accounts												Total		$		-																						Total		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-						2023-2027





																																								Total categorized investments		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-																																						Total										$		-		$		-								Net minimum lease payments						-						Net minimum lease payments receivable						-																																																								2028-2032																																																Total government-mandated nonexchange transactions (grants)										$		-																																		Salaries

										Deposits in bank accounts																																																																																																																		Less amounts representing  interest								Less unearned income																																																																																																Total		$		-																																																										and				Accrued				Other				Total

														Certificates				Other																						Investments not categorized: (list separately)																																																																																		Present value of net minimum lease payments				$		-						Net investment in direct financing lease				$		-																																																								Total		$		-		$		-																																																																														Fund				Vendors				Benefits				Interest				Payables				Payables

										Cash				of Deposit				(Describe)				Total																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																						$				$				$				$				$		-

																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																														-

				Deposits in bank accounts per balance sheet				$				$				$				$		-

																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																										Total payables		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-

				Bank balances:

				1.		Insured or collateralized with securities held

						by the entity or its agency in the entity's name																-																		Total investments														$		-		$		-

				2.		Collateralized with securities held by the 

						pledging institution's trust department or

						agent in the entity's name																-

				3.		Uncollateralized, including any securities 

						held for the entity but not in the entity's name																-



				Total bank balances				$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-







Sheet2





Sheet3






Sheet1

		Liabilities Con't

		Current portion of long-term liabilities: (Note K)

		Contracts payable												$

		Compensated absences payable 

		Capital lease obligations

		Claims and litigation payable

		Notes payable 

		Pollution remediation obligation

		Bonds payable (include unamortized costs)

		Other long-term liabilities

		Total current liabilities														-

		NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

		Contracts payable

		Compensated absences payable 

		Capital lease obligations

		Claims and litigation payable

		Notes payable 

		Pollution remediation obligation

		Bonds payable (include unamortized costs)

		Net pension liability

		OPEB payable

		Other long-term liabilities

		Total noncurrent liabilities														-

		Total liabilities														-

		DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

		Accumulated increase in fair value of hedging derivatives												$

		Deferred amounts related to service concession arrangement

		Deferred amounts of debt refunding

		Adjustments of capital lease oblgations

		Grants received prior to meeting time requirements

		Property taxes received before the period of which the taxes were levied

		Fines and penalties received in advance of meeting time requirements

		Sales/intra-entity transfers of future revenues (transferor)

		Gains from sale-leaseback transactions

		Points received on loan origination

		Loan origination fees received for mortgage loans held for sale

		Deferred inflows related to pensions

		Total deferred inflows of resources														-



		NET POSITION

		Net investment in capital assets

		Restricted for:

		Capital projects

		Debt service

		Unemployment compensation

		Other specific purposes

		Unrestricted

		Total net position

		Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, and net position												$		-
































Sheet1



		Types of obligations guaranteed				Guaranteed amount				Length of Guarantee











Sheet2

				Types of Obligations Guaranteed		Balance at 7/1/2014		*Increases		**Decreases		 ***Balance at 6/30/15				Payments to date

		1

		2

		3







Sheet3
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Cashflow

		

				Cash flows from operating activities

				Cash received from customers		$

				Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services

				Cash payments to employees for services

				Payments in lieu of taxes

				Claims paid to outsiders

				Other operating revenues(expenses)

				Net cash provided(used) by operating activities								-

				Cash flows from non-capital financing activities

				Proceeds from issuance of notes payable

				Repayment of notes payable

				Interest paid on notes payable

				Operating grants received

				Donations received

				Operating transfers in – from other funds

				Operating transfers out – to other funds

				Net cash provided(used) by non-capital financing activities								-

				Cash flows from capital and related financing activities

				Proceeds from sale of bonds

				Principal paid on bonds

				Interest paid on bond maturities

				Proceeds from issuance of notes payable

				Repayment of notes payable

				Interest paid on notes payable

				Acquisition/construction of capital assets

				Proceeds from sale of capital assets

				Capital contributions

				Net cash provided(used) by capital and

				related financing activities								-

				Cash flows from investing activities

				Purchase of investments securities

				Proceeds from sale of investment securities

				Interest and dividends earned on investment securities

				Net cash provided(used) by investing activities								-

				Net increase(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents								-

				Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

				Cash and cash equivalents at end of year						$		-

				Reconciliation of operating income(loss) to net cash provided(used) by operating activities:

				Operating income(loss)						$

				Adjustments to reconcile operating income(loss) to net cash

				provided(used) by operating activities:

				Depreciation/amortization

				Provision for uncollectible accounts

				Other

				Changes in assets and liabilities:

				(Increase)decrease in accounts receivable, net

				(Increase)decrease in due from other funds

				(Increase)decrease in prepayments

				(Increase)decrease in inventories

				(Increase)decrease in other assets

				Increase(decrease) in accounts payable and accruals

				Increase(decrease) in compensated absences payable

				Increase(decrease) in due to other funds

				Increase(decrease) in deferred revenues

				Increase(decrease) in pension liability

				Increase(decrease) in OPEB payable

				Increase(decrease) in other liabilities

				Net cash provided(used) by operating activities						$		-
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				Program				Date of Disallowance				Amount				*Probability of Payment				**Estimated Liability Amount

		1								$								$

		2

		3






Sheet1

						Initial 												Adjusted

						Amount						Adjustments						Total

		Assets

		Current Assets		$						$						$

		Capital Assets

		Other Assets

		  Total Assets		$		- 0				$		- 0				$		- 0



		Total Deferred Outflows of Resources		$						$						$



		Liabilities

		 Current Liabilities		$						$						$

		 Long-term Liabilities

		  Total Liabilities		$		- 0				$		- 0				$		- 0



		Total Deferred Inflows of Resources		$						$						$



		Net Position by Component		$		- 0				$		- 0				$		- 0
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Capital Assets

				Schedule of Capital Assets (includes capital leases)

						Agency								Balance 6/30/2014				Prior Period Adjustments				Restated Balance 6/30/2014				Additions				*                        Reclassifi-cation of CIP				**   Retirements				Balance 6/30/2015

				Capital assets not depreciated:

						Land						$				$				$		-		$				$				$				$		-

						Non-depreciable land improvements																-																-

						Non-depreciable easements																-																-

						Capitalized collections																-																-

						Software - development in progress																-																-

						Construction in progress																-																-

										Total capital assets not depreciated		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-

				Other capital assets:

						Depreciable land improvements						$				$				$		-		$				$				$				$		-

						**		Accumulated depreciation														-																-

										Total land improvements				-				-				-				-				-				-				-

						Buildings																-																-

						**		Accumulated depreciation														-																-

										Total buildings				-				-				-				-				-				-				-

						Machinery & equipment																-																-

						**		Accumulated depreciation														-																-

										Total machinery & equipment				-				-				-				-				-				-				-

						Infrastructure																-																-

						**		Accumulated depreciation														-																-

										Total infrastructure				-				-				-				-				-				-				-

						Software (internally generated & purchased)																-																-

						Other intangibles																-																-

						**		Accumulated amortization - software														-																-

						**		Accumulated amortization - other intangibles														-																-

										Total intangibles				-				-				-				-				-				-				-

										Total other capital assets		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-

				Capital asset summary:

						Capital assets not depreciated						$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-

						Other capital assets, book value								-				-				-				-				-				-				-

										Total cost of capital assets				-				-				-				-				-				-				-

								Accumulated depreciation/amortization						-				-				-				-				-				-				-

										Capital assets, net		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-

								*		Should only be used for those completed projects coming out of construction-in-progress to capital assets.

								**		Enter a negative number except for accumulated depreciation/amortization in the retirement column
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				Fiscal Year

				Ending:						Principal						Interest

				2016				$						$

				2017

				2018

				2019

				2020

				2021-2025

				2026-2030

				2031-2035

				2036-2040

				Total				$		--				$		--
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				BTA Matrix		Statement								Notes		Schedule

				FYE 6/30/ 2015		B/S		SRECNA		SOA		SCF

						A		B		C		D		A-FF		1		3		4		15		16

		Enterprise Funds:				X		X				X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Addictive Disorder Regulatory Authority		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Barbers Examiners Board		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Board of Examiners of Certified Shorthand Reporters		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Board of Examiners of Nursing Facilities Administrators		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Chiropractic Examiners Board						X

				Clean Water State Revolving Fund		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Crawfish Promotion and Research Board		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Dairy Industry Promotion Board		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Drinking Water Revolving Loan Fund		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Federal Property Assistance		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				LA Coastal Protection & Restoration Financing Corporation		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Licensed Professional Counselors Board of Examiners		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Agricultural Finance Authority						X

				Louisiana Animal Welfare Commission		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Auctioneers Licensing Board		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Behavioral Analyst Board						X

				Louisiana Board of Architectural Examiners		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Board of Examiners in Dietetics and Nutrition		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Board of Interior Designers		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Board of Massage Therapy		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Board of Pharmacy		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Board of Professional Geoscientist						X

				Louisiana State Board of Wholesale Drug Distributors		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Cemetery Board		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Gulf Opportunity Zone Loan Fund						X

				Louisiana Licensed Professional Vocational Rehabilitation Counselors Board		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Opportunity Loan Fund		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Physical Therapy Board		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Professional Engineering & Land Surveying Board		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Property Assistance Agency		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Real Estate Appraisers State Board of Certification		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Real Estate Commission		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Rice Promotion Board		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Rice Research Board		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Soybean & Grain Research and Promotion Board		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana State Board for Hearing Aid Dealers		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana State Board of Dentistry		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana State Board of Electrolysis Examiners		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana State Board of Embalmers and Funeral Directors		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana State Board of Examiners for Sanitarians		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana State Board of Nursing		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana State Board of Optometry Examiners		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana State Board of Practical Nurse Examiners		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana State Board of Social Workers Examiners		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana State Polygraph Board		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Strawberry Marketing Board		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Sweet Potato Advertising and Development Commission		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Tax Free Shopping Commission		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Transportation Authority		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Prison Enterprises		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Radiologic Technology Board of Examiners		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				State Board of Certified Public Accountants of Louisiana		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				State Board of Examiners of Psychologists		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				State Board of Veterinary Medicine		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				State Boxing and Wrestling Commission		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Unemployment Trust Fund – Louisiana Workforce Commission		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

		Internal Service Funds:				X		X				X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Administrative Services		X		X				X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Correctional Facilities Corporation		X		X				X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Office Building Corporation		X		X				X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Office Facilities Corporation		X		X				X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Office of Aircraft Services		X		X				X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Office of Telecommunications Management		X		X				X		X		X		X		X		X		X

		Discrete Component Units:				X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Amite River Basin Drainage and Water Conservation		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Algiers Park Commission

				Ascension St. James Airport and Transportation Authority

				Atchafalaya Basin Levee District		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Bayou D'Arbonne Lake Watershed District		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Bossier Levee District		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Bunches Bend Protection District

				Caddo Levee District		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Capital Area Human Services District		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Central Louisiana Human Service Authority

				Ernest N. Morial New Orleans Exhibition Hall Authority

				Fifth Louisiana Levee District		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Florida Parishes Human Services Authority		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Foundation for Excellence in Louisiana Public Broadcasting

				Grand Isle Levee District

				Greater Baton Rouge Port Commission		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Greater New Orleans Expressway Commission		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Imperial Calcasieu Human Service Authority

				Jefferson Parish Human Services Authority		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Kenner Naval Museum Commission		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Lafitte Area Independent Levee District		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Lafourche Basin Levee District		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Agricultural Finance Authority		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Beef Industry Council		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Cancer Research Center of LSU Health Sciences Center in New Orleans/Tulane Health Sciences Center		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Citizens Property Insurance Corporation		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Economic Development Corporation		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Egg Commission		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Housing Finance Agency		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana International Deep Water Gulf Transfer Terminal Authority						X

				Louisiana Motor Vehicle Commission		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Naval War Memorial Commission		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Public Facilities Authority		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Stadium and Exposition District		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana State Board of Private Investigators Examiners		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana State Board of Private Security Examiners		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Used Motor Vehicle Commission

				Louisiana Utilities Restoration Corporation						X

				Louisiana Witness Protection Services Board

				Metropolitan Human Services Authority		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Millennium Port Authority		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Natchitoches Historic District Development Commission		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Natchitoches Levee and Drainage District		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Nineteenth Louisiana Levee District		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				North Bossier Levee and Drainage District

				North Lafourche Conservation, Levee and Drainage District		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Northeast Delta Human Services Authority		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Northwest Louisiana Human Service Authority

				Ouachita Expressway Authority		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Ponchartrain Levee District		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Poverty Point Reservoir District		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Red River Levee and Drainage District		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Red River, Atchafalaya and Bayou Bouef Levee District		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Relay Administration Board		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Road Home Corporation d/b/a Louisiana Land Trust		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Sabine River Authority		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				South Central Louisiana Human Services Authority		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				South Lafourche Levee District		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Southeast Louisiana Flood Protection Authority - East		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Southeast Louisiana Flood Protection Authority - West Bank		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				State Plumbing Board of Louisiana		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Tensas Basin Levee District		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Terrebonne Levee and Conservation District		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

		MD&A = Management's Discussion and Analysis

		B/S (A) = Balance Sheet (Statement A)

		SCRECNA (B) = Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets (Statement B)

		SOA (C) = Statement of Activities (Statement C)
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								a				(agency/department)

								GASB 49

								Inventory Log

								FYE 6/30/11

												e				f				g				h				i				j				k				l				m				n				o				p				q

								Project Name				FP&C/ DEQ Project Number				Trigger Year				6/30/10 Ending Balance				Increases				Decreases (expenditures) (including accruals)				Decreases (other adjustments)				6/30/11 Ending Balance (including accruals)				Percent Complete				Current Portion of L/T Debt				Non-Current Portion of L/T Debt				Realizable Recoveries				13th Period Expenditures				Notes

				Projects Reported @ 6/30/10:   b

																																				0

																																				0

																																				0

																																				0

																																				0

																																				0

																																				0

																				0				0				0				0				0								0				0				0				0

				Projects NOT Previously Reported:  c

																																				0

																																				0

																																				0

																																				0

																																				0

																																				0

																																				0

																				0				0				0				0				0								0				0				0				0

				Projects Begun after 7/1/10:   d																																0

																																				0

																																				0

																																				0

																																				0

																																				0

																																				0

																																				0

																				0				0				0				0				0								0				0				0				0

								Totals												0				0				0				0				0								0				0				0				0





explanations

				Explanations for GASB 49 Worksheet

				a				Enter agency/department name

				b				List projects reported in the prior fiscal year that had an outstanding liability at 6/30/14

				c				List projects that were overlooked or not included as remediation projects in previous fiscal years

				d				List remediation projects that were begun/identified in the fiscal year ending 6/30/2015

				e				Enter project number assigned by FP&C, DEQ, or other number assigned to identify project

				f				Year the project was begun--this is not necessarily the year remediation began; it should be the year the pollution was identified and includes time involved to develop a remediation plan and the actual remediation process

				g				This column is used to report those projects that were included/added in the previous fiscal year and had a balance outstanding at the end of that year

				h				This column is for reporting increases in the estimated remediation cost, whether from expanding the scope of the project to contracting for a specific service.

				i				Record total expenditures related to the project made during the fiscal year, including those made in the 13th period (13th period expenditures are also shown separately in column AB (p)

				j				Record activities that decrease the estimated remediation liability that are not expenditures--for example, amounts included in original estimate were overstated and actual was less than what was recorded; scope of project not as extensive as originally estimated.

				k				The formula in this column sums columns J, L, N, and P (g, h, i, and j)

				l				Indicate percentage of project completion in this column

				m				Amounts in this column represent the portion of the ending liability that are due and payable within the next 12 months

				n				Amounts in this column represent the portion of the ending liability that are not due and payable until after 6/30/16.  This amount plus the amount in column V (m) must total the amount in column R (k)

				o				This column is to identify any amounts that have been or will be received from other sources such as other responsible parties or insurance proceeds to help cover the cost of remediation

				p				Record amounts expended on pollution remediation projects during the 13th accounting period in this column--this amount should be included in column N (i)

				q				Provide reference and note explanations on an extra page, for example:  (1) awaiting court decision





blank format

		

								GASB 49

								Inventory Log

								FYE 6/30/11

								Project Name				FP&C/ DEQ Project Number				Trigger Year				6/30/10 Ending Balance				Increases				Decreases (expenditures) (including accruals)				Decreases (other adjustments)				6/30/11 Ending Balance (including accruals)				Percent Complete				Curent Portion of L/T Debt				Non-Current Portion of L/T Debt				Realizable Recoveries				13th Period Expenditures				Notes

				Projects Reported @ 6/30/10:

																																				0

																																				0

																																				0

																																				0

																				0				0				0				0				0								0				0				0				0

				Projects NOT Previously Reported:

																																				0

																																				0

																																				0

																																				0

																				0				0				0				0				0								0				0				0				0

				Projects Begun after 7/1/10:																																0

																																				0

																																				0

																																				0

																																				0

																				0				0				0				0				0								0				0				0				0

								Totals												0				0				0				0				0								0				0				0				0
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																												Banking institution				Program				Amount						Category of Risk

										APPROPRIATIONS																																														Reported				Fair																																																																																Minimum lease

																										1.								$						Type of Investment				1				2				3				Amount				Value																														FY2008-				FY2013-																Remaining				Remaining																				Composition of lease		Date of lease				payment receivable																						Accumulated				Carrying				Year Ended

						Original approved budget		$																		2.																																								Nature of lease				FY2003				FY2004				FY2005				FY2006				FY2007				2012				2015												Last				interest to				principal to								Year ending June 30, :						Total																Year ending _______________:														Cost				depreciation				amount				June 30,				Office Space				Equipment				Land				Other				Total

																										3.														Repurchase agreements		$				$				$				$		0		$										$				$				$				$				$				$				$										Date of				payment				end of				end of				Fund that				2003				$						a.		Office space				$						2003		$																								2016		$				$				$				$				$		-

						Amendments:																				4.														U.S. Government securities																0																																										Nature of lease				lease				date				lease				lease				pays lease				2004																						2004								a.		Office space		$				$				$						2017																				-

																																								Common & preferred stock																0																																																																		2005										b.		Equipment										2005								b.		Equipment																2018																				-

																										Total								$		0				Commercial paper																0																																										a.		Office space								$				$										2006																						2006								c.		Land																2019																				-

																																								Corporate bonds																0																																																																		2007										c.		Land										2007								Total				$		0		$		0		$		0				2020																				-

																																								Other: (identify)																0																																										b.		Equipment																						2008-2012																						2008-2012																										2021-2025																				-

																																																																																																																																																																										2026-2030																				-

						Final approved budget		$		0																																														0																																																																		2013-2015										Less amounts representing executory costs												2013-2017																										2031-2035																				-

																																																								0										Total		$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0				c.		Land																						Total minimum lease payments						0						Minimum lease payment receivable						0																														Total		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-

																																																								0																																																																				Less amounts representing executory costs								Less allowance for doubtful accounts												Total		$		0

																																								Total categorized investments		$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0																																						Total										$		0		$		0								Net minimum lease payments						0						Net minimum lease payments receivable						0

										Deposits in bank accounts																																																																																																																		Less amounts representing  interest								Less unearned income

														Certificates				Other																						Investments not categorized: (list separately)																																																																																		Present value of net minimum lease payments				$		0						Net investment in direct financing lease				$		0

										Cash				of Deposit				(Describe)				Total

				Deposits in bank accounts per balance sheet				$				$				$				$		0

				Bank balances:

				1.		Insured or collateralized with securities held

						by the entity or its agency in the entity's name																0																		Total investments														$		0		$		0

				2.		Collateralized with securities held by the

						pledging institution's trust department or

						agent in the entity's name																0

				3.		Uncollateralized, including any securities

						held for the entity but not in the entity's name																0

				Total bank balances				$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0
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Sheet1

		

				BTA Matrix		Statement								Notes		Schedule

				FYE 6/30/ 2015		B/S		SRECNA		SOA		SCF

						A		B		C		D		A-FF		1		3		4		15		16

		Enterprise Funds:				X		X				X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Addictive Disorder Regulatory Authority		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Barbers Examiners Board		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Board of Examiners of Certified Shorthand Reporters		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Board of Examiners of Nursing Facilities Administrators		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Chiropractic Examiners Board		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Crawfish Promotion and Research Board		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Dairy Industry Promotion Board		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Donald J Thibodaux Training Academy		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Drinking Water Revolving Loan Fund		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Federal Property Assistance		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				LA Coastal Protection & Restoration Financing Corporation		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				LA Infrastructure Bank						X

				Licensed Professional Counselors Board of Examiners		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Auctioneers Licensing Board		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Blighted Property Reclamation Revolving Loan		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Board of Architectural Examiners		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Board of Examiners in Dietetics and Nutrition		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Board of Interior Designers		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Board of Massage Therapy		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Board of Pharmacy		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Board of Physical Therapy Examiners		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Board of Wholesale Drug Distributors		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Catfish Promotion and Research Board		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Cemetery Board		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Gulf Opportunity Zone Loan Fund		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Cemetery Board		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Community and Technical Colleges System						X

				Louisiana Gulf Opportunity Zone Loan Fund		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Licensed Professional Vocational Rehabilitation Counselors Board		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Physical Therapy Board						X

				Louisiana Professional Engineering & Land Surveying Board		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Property Assistance Agency		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Real Estate Appraisers State Board of Certification		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Real Estate Commission		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Rice Promotion Board		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Rice Research Board		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Soybean and Grain Research and Promotion Board		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana State Board for Hearing Aid Dealers		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana State Board of Dentistry		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana State Board of Electrolysis Examiners		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana State Board of Embalmers and Funeral Directors		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana State Board of Examiners for Sanitarians		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana State Board of Nursing		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana State Board of Optometry Examiners		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana State Board of Practical Nurse Examiners		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana State Board of Social Workers Examiners		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana State Polygraph Board		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Strawberry Marketing Board		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Sweet Potato Advertising and Development Commission		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Tax Free Shopping Commission		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Transportation Authority						X

				Prison Enterprises		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Radiologic Technology Board of Examiners		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				State Board of Certified Public Accountants of Louisiana		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				State Board of Examiners of Psychologists		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				State Board of Veterinary Medicine		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				State Boxing and Wrestling Commission		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Unemployment Trust Fund – Louisiana Workforce Commission		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X		X

		Internal Service Funds:				X		X				X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Administrative Services		X		X				X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Correctional Facilities Corporation		X		X				X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Louisiana Office Building Corporation		X		X				X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Office Facilities Corporation		X		X				X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Office of Aircraft Services

				Office of Technology Services		X		X				X		X		X		X		X		X		X

				Office of Telecommunications Management		X		X				X		X		X		X		X		X		X

		B/S (A) = Balance Sheet (Statement A)

		SCRECNA (B) = Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets (Statement B)

		SSA = Simplifited Statement of Activities (Statement C)

		SCF (D) = Statement of Cash Flows (Statement D)






Sheet1

																														Initial

																		Initial												Adjusted

				ACCOUNT				AMOUNT										Amount						Adjustments						Total



				Revenues										Assets

				  Operating Revenues		$								Current Assets		$						$				$

				  Non-Operating Revenues										Capital Assets

				Total Revenues		$		- 0						Other Assets

														  Total Assets		$		- 0				$		- 0		$				- 0

				Expenses

				  Operating Expenses		$								Liabilities

				  Non-Operating Expenses										 Current Liabilities		$						$				$

				Total Expenses		$		- 0						 Long-term Liabilities

														  Total Liabilities		$		- 0				$		- 0		$				- 0



														Net Position by Component

														--		$						$				$

														--

														--

														 Total Net Position		$		- 0				$		- 0		$				- 0
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Sheet3
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										Original																				Paid -		Net

		Contract				Brief		Multi-year,		Amount		Date of		End Date of		Funding Source per Coop Agreement														Inception		Liability

		Financial		Parties		Description		One-Time,		of Coop, Plus		Original		Coop, as		(based on Net Liability for the year ended June 30, 2015)														to Date for the		for the

		Management		to the		of the		or Other		Amendments,		Coop was		Amended, if		100%		100%		100%		100%		100%		100%		100%		year ended		year ended

		System #		Coop		Coop		Appropriation		if any		Effective		Applicable		State		SGR		Stat. Ded.		G.O. Bonds		Federal		IAT		Combination		6/30/2015		6/30/2015

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

																																0.00

						TOTAL				0.00						0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00
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marked

								a				(agency/department)

								GASB 49

								Inventory Log

								FYE 6/30/15

												e				f				g				h				i				j				k				l				m				n				o				p				q

								Project Name				FP&C/ DEQ Project Number				Trigger Year				6/30/14 Ending Balance				Increases				Decreases (expenditures) (including accruals)				Decreases (other adjustments)				6/30/15 Ending Balance (including accruals)				Percent Complete				Current Portion of L/T Debt				Non-Current Portion of L/T Debt				Realizable Recoveries				13th Period Expenditures				Notes

				Projects Reported @ 6/30/14:   b

																																				0

																																				0

																																				0

																																				0

																																				0

																																				0

																																				0

																				0				0				0				0				0								0				0				0				0

				Projects NOT Previously Reported:  c

																																				0

																																				0

																																				0

																																				0

																																				0

																																				0

																																				0

																				0				0				0				0				0								0				0				0				0

				Projects Begun after 7/1/14:   d																																0

																																				0

																																				0

																																				0

																																				0

																																				0

																																				0

																																				0

																				0				0				0				0				0								0				0				0				0

								Totals												0				0				0				0				0								0				0				0				0
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				Fiscal Year

				Ending:						Payment						Interest						Principal						Balance

				2016				$						$						$						$		--

				2017																								--

				2018																								--

				2019																								--

				2020																								--

				2021-2025																								--

				2026-2030																								--

				2031-2035																								--

				2036-2040																								--

				Total				$		--				$		--				$		--				$		--
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		Schedule of noncash investing, capital, and financing activities:

		Borrowing under capital lease(s)		$

		Contributions of fixed assets

		Purchases of equipment on account

		Asset trade-ins

		Other (specify)

		Total noncash investing, capital, and

		financing activities:		$		-
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						Carrying Value of				Reason for

		Type of asset				Idle Impaired Assets				Impairment

		Buildings - permanently impaired		$

		Buildings - temporarily impaired

		Movable Property - permanently impaired

		Movable Property - temporarily impaired

		Infrastructure - permanently impaired

		Infrastructure - temporarily impaired






Sheet1



		Types of Obligations Guaranteed				Length of Time of Guarantee				Total Amount of Outstanding Nonexchange Financial Guarantees*





















Sheet2





Sheet3






_1493180911.xls
Sheet1

		

		Annual OPEB expense and net OPEB Obligation

		Fiscal year ending				6/30/15

		1. * ARC

		2. * Interest on NOO

		3. * ARC adjustment

		4. * Annual OPEB Expense (1. + 2. - 3.)

		5. Contributions (employer pmts. to OGB for retirees' cost of 2014 insurance premiums)

		6. Increase in Net OPEB Obligation (4. - 5.)

		7. *NOO, beginning of year (see actuarial valuation report on OSRAP's website)

		8. **NOO, end of year (6. + 7.)
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																												Banking institution				Program				Amount						Category of Risk

										APPROPRIATIONS																																														Reported				Fair

																										1.								$						Type of Investment				1				2				3				Amount				Value																														FY2008-				FY2013-																Remaining				Remaining

						Original approved budget		$																		2.																																								Nature of lease				FY2003				FY2004				FY2005				FY2006				FY2007				2012				2015												Last				interest to				principal to								Year ending June 30:						Total

																										3.														Repurchase agreements		$				$				$				$		0		$										$				$				$				$				$				$				$										Date of				payment				end of				end of				Fund that				2016				$

						Amendments:																				4.														U.S. Government securities																0																																										Nature of lease				lease				date				lease				lease				pays lease				2017

																																								Common & preferred stock																0																																																																		2018

																										Total								$		0				Commercial paper																0																																										a.		Office space								$				$										2019

																																								Corporate bonds																0																																																																		2020

																																								Other: (identify)																0																																										b.		Equipment																						2021-2025

						Final approved budget		$		0																																														0																																																																		2026-2030

																																																																																																																										2031-2035

																																																								0										Total		$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0				c.		Land																						Total minimum lease payments						-

																																																								0																																																																				Less amounts representing executory costs

																																								Total categorized investments		$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0																																						Total										$		0		$		0								Net minimum lease payments						-

										Deposits in bank accounts																																																																																																																		Less amounts representing  interest

														Certificates				Other																						Investments not categorized: (list separately)																																																																																		Present value of net minimum lease payments				$		-

										Cash				of Deposit				(Describe)				Total

				Deposits in bank accounts per balance sheet				$				$				$				$		0

				Bank balances:

				1.		Insured or collateralized with securities held

						by the entity or its agency in the entity's name																0																		Total investments														$		0		$		0

				2.		Collateralized with securities held by the

						pledging institution's trust department or

						agent in the entity's name																0

				3.		Uncollateralized, including any securities

						held for the entity but not in the entity's name																0

				Total bank balances				$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0
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		Year ending June 30:						Total

		2016				$

		2017

		2018

		2019

		2020

		2021-2025

		2026-2030

		2031-2035

		Total minimum lease payments						-

				Less amounts representing executory costs

		Net minimum lease payments						-

				Less amounts representing  interest

		Present value of net minimum lease payments				$		-
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										*Adjustments to ending net				Restatements

						Ending net position				position 6/30/14 (after AFR				(Adjustments to				Beg net position

						6/30/14 as reported to				was submitted to OSRAP)				beg. balance 7/1/14)				@ 7/1/14

						OSRAP on PY AFR				+ or (-)				+ or (-)				as restated

				$				$				5				$		-

																		-

																		-

																		-

																		-



@ 7/1/14




Sheet1

																		Payments The Guarantor Has Made with Respect to Nonexchange Financial Guaranteed Obligations

		Name of Guarantor				Types of Obligations Guaranteed				Length of Guarantee				Amount of Nonexchange Financial Guaranteed Obligations*				Current Year Payments		Payments to date













Sheet2



				Guarantor				Outstanding Amount to be Repaid to the Guarantor
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																												Banking institution				Program				Amount						Category of Risk

										APPROPRIATIONS																																														Reported				Fair																																																																																Minimum lease

																										1.								$						Type of Investment				1				2				3				Amount				Value																														FY2008-				FY2013-																Remaining				Remaining																				Composition of lease		Date of lease				payment receivable

						Original approved budget		$																		2.																																								Nature of lease				FY2003				FY2004				FY2005				FY2006				FY2007				2012				2015												Last				interest to				principal to								Year ending June 30, :						Total																Year ending _______________:

																										3.														Repurchase agreements		$				$				$				$		0		$										$				$				$				$				$				$				$										Date of				payment				end of				end of				Fund that				2003				$						a.		Office space				$						2016		$

						Amendments:																				4.														U.S. Government securities																0																																										Nature of lease				lease				date				lease				lease				pays lease				2004																						2017

																																								Common & preferred stock																0																																																																		2005										b.		Equipment										2018

																										Total								$		0				Commercial paper																0																																										a.		Office space								$				$										2006																						2019

																																								Corporate bonds																0																																																																		2007										c.		Land										2020

																																								Other: (identify)																0																																										b.		Equipment																						2008-2012																						2021-2025

						Final approved budget		$		0																																														0																																																																		2013-2015										Less amounts representing executory costs												2026-2030

																																																								0										Total		$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0				c.		Land																						Total minimum lease payments						0						Minimum lease payment receivable						0				2031-2035

																																																								0																																																																				Less amounts representing executory costs								Less allowance for doubtful accounts												Total		$		-

																																								Total categorized investments		$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0																																						Total										$		0		$		0								Net minimum lease payments						0						Net minimum lease payments receivable						0

										Deposits in bank accounts																																																																																																																		Less amounts representing  interest								Less unearned income

														Certificates				Other																						Investments not categorized: (list separately)																																																																																		Present value of net minimum lease payments				$		0						Net investment in direct financing lease				$		0

										Cash				of Deposit				(Describe)				Total

				Deposits in bank accounts per balance sheet				$				$				$				$		0

				Bank balances:

				1.		Insured or collateralized with securities held

						by the entity or its agency in the entity's name																0																		Total investments														$		0		$		0

				2.		Collateralized with securities held by the

						pledging institution's trust department or

						agent in the entity's name																0

				3.		Uncollateralized, including any securities

						held for the entity but not in the entity's name																0

				Total bank balances				$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0
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notes

		

																												Banking institution				Program				Amount						Category of Risk

										APPROPRIATIONS																																														Reported				Fair

																										1.								$						Type of Investment				1				2				3				Amount				Value																														FY2008-				FY2013-																Remaining				Remaining

						Original approved budget		$																		2.																																								Nature of lease				FY2003				FY2004				FY2005				FY2006				FY2007				2012				2015												Last				interest to				principal to								Year ending June 30:						Total

																										3.														Repurchase agreements		$				$				$				$		0		$										$				$				$				$				$				$				$										Date of				payment				end of				end of				Fund that				2016				$

						Amendments:																				4.														U.S. Government securities																0																																										Nature of lease				lease				date				lease				lease				pays lease				2017

																																								Common & preferred stock																0																																																																		2018

																										Total								$		0				Commercial paper																0																																										a.		Office space								$				$										2019

																																								Corporate bonds																0																																																																		2020

																																								Other: (identify)																0																																										b.		Equipment																						2021-2025

						Final approved budget		$		0																																														0																																																																		2026-2030

																																																																																																																										2031-2035

																																																								0										Total		$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0				c.		Land																						Total minimum lease payments						-

																																																								0																																																																				Less amounts representing executory costs

																																								Total categorized investments		$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0																																						Total										$		0		$		0								Net minimum lease payments						-

										Deposits in bank accounts																																																																																																																		Less amounts representing  interest

														Certificates				Other																						Investments not categorized: (list separately)																																																																																		Present value of net minimum lease payments				$		-

										Cash				of Deposit				(Describe)				Total

				Deposits in bank accounts per balance sheet				$				$				$				$		0

				Bank balances:

				1.		Insured or collateralized with securities held

						by the entity or its agency in the entity's name																0																		Total investments														$		0		$		0

				2.		Collateralized with securities held by the

						pledging institution's trust department or

						agent in the entity's name																0

				3.		Uncollateralized, including any securities

						held for the entity but not in the entity's name																0

				Total bank balances				$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0






_1493640908.xls
notes

		

																												Banking institution				Program				Amount						Category of Risk

										APPROPRIATIONS																																														Reported				Fair

						Original approved budget		$																		2.																																								Nature of lease				FY 2016				FY 2017				FY 2018				FY 2019				FY 2020				FY 2021-2025				FY 2026-2030

																										3.														Repurchase agreements		$				$				$				$		0		$								Office Space		$				$				$				$				$				$				$

						Amendments:																				4.														U.S. Government securities																0										Equipment

																																								Common & preferred stock																0										Land

																										Total								$		0				Commercial paper																0										Other

																																																								0										Total		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-

																																																								0

														Certificates				Other																						Investments not categorized: (list separately)

										Cash				of Deposit				(Describe)				Total

				Deposits in bank accounts per balance sheet				$				$				$				$		0

				Bank balances:

				1.		Insured or collateralized with securities held

						by the entity or its agency in the entity's name																0																		Total investments														$		0		$		0

				2.		Collateralized with securities held by the

						pledging institution's trust department or

						agent in the entity's name																0

				3.		Uncollateralized, including any securities

						held for the entity but not in the entity's name																0

				Total bank balances				$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0
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notes

		

																												Banking institution				Program				Amount						Category of Risk

										APPROPRIATIONS																																														Reported				Fair

																										1.								$						Type of Investment				1				2				3				Amount				Value																														FY2008-				FY2013-																		Remaining				Remaining

						Original approved budget		$																		2.																																								Nature of lease				FY2003				FY2004				FY2005				FY2006				FY2007				2,012				2,015														Gross Amount of				interest to				principal to

																										3.														Repurchase agreements		$				$				$				$		-		$										$				$				$				$				$				$				$																Leased Asset				end of				end of

						Amendments:																				4.														U.S. Government securities																-																																														Nature of lease						(Historical Cost)				lease				lease

																																								Common & preferred stock																-

																										Total								$		-				Commercial paper																-																																														a.		Office space		$				$				$

																																																																																																						b.		Buildings

																																								Other: (identify)																-																																														c.		Equipment

																																																								-										Total		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-								d.		Land

																																																								-										Total		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-								e.		Other

																																								Total categorized investments		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-																																												Total		$		-		$		-		$		-

														Certificates				Other																						Investments not categorized: (list separately)

										Cash				of Deposit				(Describe)				Total

				Deposits in bank accounts per balance sheet				$				$				$				$		-

				Bank balances:

				1.		Insured or collateralized with securities held

						by the entity or its agency in the entity's name																-																		Total investments														$		-		$		-

				2.		Collateralized with securities held by the

						pledging institution's trust department or

						agent in the entity's name																-

				3.		Uncollateralized, including any securities

						held for the entity but not in the entity's name																-

				Total bank balances				$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-
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notes

		

																												Banking institution				Program				Amount						Category of Risk

										APPROPRIATIONS																																														Reported				Fair																																																																																Minimum lease

																										1.								$						Type of Investment				1				2				3				Amount				Value																														FY2008-				FY2013-																Remaining				Remaining																				Composition of lease		Date of lease				payment receivable																						Accumulated				Carrying

						Original approved budget		$																		2.																																								Nature of lease				FY2003				FY2004				FY2005				FY2006				FY2007				2012				2015												Last				interest to				principal to								Year ending June 30, :						Total																Year ending _______________:														Cost				depreciation				amount

																										3.														Repurchase agreements		$				$				$				$		0		$										$				$				$				$				$				$				$										Date of				payment				end of				end of				Fund that				2003				$						a.		Office space				$						2003		$

						Amendments:																				4.														U.S. Government securities																0																																										Nature of lease				lease				date				lease				lease				pays lease				2004																						2004								a.		Office space		$				$				$		-

																																																																																																																																																								b.		Building												-

																																								Common & preferred stock																0																																																																		2005										b.		Equipment										2005								c.		Equipment												-

																										Total								$		0				Commercial paper																0																																										a.		Office space								$				$										2006																						2006								d.		Land												-

																										Total								$		0				Commercial paper																0																																										a.		Office space								$				$										2006																						2006								e.		Other												-

																																								Corporate bonds																0																																																																		2007										c.		Land										2007										Total		$		-		$		-		$		-

						Final approved budget		$		0																																														0																																																																		2013-2015										Less amounts representing executory costs												2013-2017

																																																								0										Total		$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0				c.		Land																						Total minimum lease payments						0						Minimum lease payment receivable						0

																																																								0																																																																				Less amounts representing executory costs								Less allowance for doubtful accounts												Total		$		0

																																								Total categorized investments		$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0																																						Total										$		0		$		0								Net minimum lease payments						0						Net minimum lease payments receivable						0

										Deposits in bank accounts																																																																																																																		Less amounts representing  interest								Less unearned income

														Certificates				Other																						Investments not categorized: (list separately)																																																																																		Present value of net minimum lease payments				$		0						Net investment in direct financing lease				$		0

										Cash				of Deposit				(Describe)				Total

				Deposits in bank accounts per balance sheet				$				$				$				$		0

				Bank balances:

				1.		Insured or collateralized with securities held

						by the entity or its agency in the entity's name																0																		Total investments														$		0		$		0

				2.		Collateralized with securities held by the

						pledging institution's trust department or

						agent in the entity's name																0

				3.		Uncollateralized, including any securities

						held for the entity but not in the entity's name																0

				Total bank balances				$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0






Sheet1

																				Guarantor Payments made  with Respect to Nonexchange Financial Guaranteed Obligations

				Name of Guarantor				Types of Obligations Guaranteed				Length of time of Guarantee				Amount of Nonexchange Financial Guaranteed Obligations				Current Year Payments				Payments to date
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				Guarantor				Outstanding Amount to be Repaid to the Guarantor















Sheet3
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Sheet1

								Cost/Estimated Cost/Fair Market

				In-Kind Contributions				Value/As Determined by the Grantor

						$

				Total		$		-
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Sheet1

																		Remanining

										Minimum lease				Remaining interest				principal to

				Composition of lease		Date of lease				payment receivable				to end of lease				end of lease

		a.		Office space				$				$				$

		b.		Buildings

		c.		Equipment

		d.		Land

		e. Other

		Less amounts representing executory costs

				Minimum lease payment receivable						-

		Less allowance for doubtful accounts

				Net minimum lease payments receivable						-

		Less estimated residual value of leased property

		Less unearned income

				Net investment in direct financing lease				$		-
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Sheet1

								Cash flows from operating activities

								Cash receipts from customers		$

								Cash receipts from grants and contracts

								Cash receipts from interfund services provided

								Other operating cash receipts, if any

								Cash payments to suppliers for goods or services

								Cash payments to employees for services

								Cash payments for interfund services used, including payments

								"In Lieu of Taxes"

								Other operating cash payments, if any (* provide explanation)

								Net cash provided(used) by operating activities								-

								Cash flows from non-capital financing activities

								State Appropriations

								Federal receipts

								Federal disbursements

								Proceeds from sale of bonds

								Principal paid on bonds

								Interest paid on bond maturities

								Proceeds from issuance of notes payable

								Principal paid on notes payable

								Interest paid on notes payable

								Operating grants received

								Transfers in

								Transfers out

								Other (**provide explanation)

								Net cash provided(used) by non-capital financing activities								-

								Cash flows from capital and related financing activities

								Proceeds from sale of bonds

								Principal paid on bonds

								Interest paid on bond maturities

								Proceeds from issuance of notes payable

								Principal paid on notes payable

								Interest paid on notes payable

								Acquisition/construction of capital assets

								Proceeds from sale of capital assets

								Capital contributions

								Deposits with trustees

								Deferred proceeds from capital leases

								Net cash provided(used) by capital and related financing

								activities								-

								Cash flows from investing activities

								Purchases of investment securities

								Proceeds from sale of investment securities

								Interest and dividends earned on investment securities

								Net cash provided(used) by investing activities								-

								Net increase(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents								-

								Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

								Cash and cash equivalents at end of year						$		-
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notes

		

																												Banking institution				Program				Amount						Category of Risk

										APPROPRIATIONS																																														Reported				Fair

																										1.								$						Type of Investment				1				2				3				Amount				Value																														FY2008-				FY2013-																Remaining				Remaining

						Original approved budget		$																		2.																																								Nature of lease				FY2003				FY2004				FY2005				FY2006				FY2007				2,012				2,015												Gross Amount of				interest to				principal to

																										3.														Repurchase agreements		$				$				$				$		-		$										$				$				$				$				$				$				$														Leased Asset				end of				end of

						Amendments:																				4.														U.S. Government securities																-																																												Nature of lease						(Historical Cost)				lease				lease

																																								Common & preferred stock																-

																										Total								$		-				Commercial paper																-																																												a.		Office space		$				$				$

																																																																																																				b.		Buildings

																																																								-										Total		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-						c.		Equipment

																																								Total categorized investments		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-																																								d.		Land

										Deposits in bank accounts																																																																																										e		Other

														Certificates				Other																						Investments not categorized: (list separately)																																																														Total		$		-		$		-		$		-

										Cash				of Deposit				(Describe)				Total

				Deposits in bank accounts per balance sheet				$				$				$				$		-

				Bank balances:

				1.		Insured or collateralized with securities held

						by the entity or its agency in the entity's name																-																		Total investments														$		-		$		-

				2.		Collateralized with securities held by the

						pledging institution's trust department or

						agent in the entity's name																-

				3.		Uncollateralized, including any securities

						held for the entity but not in the entity's name																-

				Total bank balances				$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-
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Sheet1

								Fair Value in U.S. Dollars

				Foreign Currency				Bonds				Stocks

						$				$

				Total		$		-		$		-





Sheet2

		





Sheet3
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Activities

		

																				Program Revenues												Net (Expense)

																								Operating				Capital				Revenue and

																				Charges for				Grants and				Grants and				Changes in

																Expenses				Services				Contributions				Contributions				Net Position

						Entity								$				$				$				$				$		-

								General revenues:

										Taxes

										State appropriations

										Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs

										Interest

										Miscellaneous

								Special items

								Extraordinary item

								Transfers

										Total general revenues, special items, and transfers																						-

												Change in net assets																				-

								Net position - beginning as restated

								Net position - ending																						$		-
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RevExp

		

				OPERATING REVENUE

				Sales of commodities and services		$

				Assessments

				Use of money and property

				Licenses, permits, and fees

				Federal grants and contracts

				State, local and nongovernmental grants and contracts

				Other

				Total operating revenues				-

				OPERATING EXPENSES

				Cost of sales and services

				Administrative

				Depreciation

				Amortization

				Total operating expenses				-

				Operating income(loss)				-

				NON-OPERATING REVENUES(EXPENSES)

				State appropriations

				Intergovernmental revenues(expenses)

				Taxes

				Use of money and property

				Gain on disposal of fixed assets

				Loss on disposal of fixed assets

				Federal grants

				Interest expense

				Other revenue

				Other expense

				Total non-operating revenues(expenses)				-

				Income(loss) before contributions, extraordinary items, & transfers				-

				Capital contributions

				Extraordinary item

				Transfers in

				Transfers out

				Change in net position				-

				Total net position – beginning

				Total net position – ending		$		-
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notes

		

						Restricted Assets

		Conservation and Environment		$

		Corrections

		Culture, Recreation, and Tourism

		Education

		General Government

		Health and Welfare

		Public Safety

		Transportation and Development

		Youth Services

		Total		$		-
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Sheet1

		

								Segment #1				Segment #2								Segment/Blended C.U. #1				Segment/Blended C.U. #2

				Operating revenues		$				$						Net cash provided (used) by operating activities		$				$

				Depreciation and amortization												Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities

				Operating income (loss)				-				-				Net cash provided (used) by capital and related

				Nonoperating revenues (expenses)												financing activities

				Capital contributions/additions to												Net cash provided (used) by investing activities

				permanent and term endowments												Beginning cash and cash equivalent balances

				Special and extraordinary items												Ending cash and cash equivalent balances				-				-

				Transfers in

				Transfers out

				Change in net assets				-				-

				Beginning net assets

				Ending net assets				-				-
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notes

																																										Investments Exposed										All Investments Regardless of

																												Banking institution				Program				Amount						to Custodial Credit Risk										Custodial Credit Risk Exposure

										APPROPRIATIONS																																						Uninsured,

																																																*Unregistered,

																																																and Held by

																																												Uninsured,				Counterparty's				Reported

																										1.								$										*Unregistered,				Trust Dept. or				Amount

																																												and Held by				Agent Not in				Per Statement of				Fair

						Original approved budget		$																		2.														Type of Investment				Counterparty				Entity's Name				Net Position				Value

																										3.														Negotiable CDs		$				$				$				$

						Amendments:																				4.														Repurchase agreements

																																								U.S. Government Obligations  **

																										Total								$		-				U.S. Agency Obligations***

																																								Common & preferred stock

																																								Mortgages (including CMOs & MBSs)

						Final approved budget		$		-																														Corporate bonds

																																								Mutual funds

																																								Real estate

																																								External Investment Pool (LAMP) ****

																																								External Investment Pool (Other)

																																								Other: (identify)

				Deposits in bank accounts per balance sheet				$				$				$				$		-

				Bank balances:																																				Total investments		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-

				1.		Insured or collateralized with securities held																																		* Unregistered - not registered in the name of the government or entity

						by the entity or its agency in the entity's name																-

				2.		Collateralized with securities held by the																																		** These obligations generally are not exposed to custodial credit risk because they are backed by

						pledging institution's trust department or																																		the full faith and credit of the U.S. government.  (See Appendices Packet, Appendix A, at

																																								http://www.doa.louisiana.gov/OSRAP/afrpackets.htm for the definition of US Government Obligations)

																																								*** These obligations may not be exposed to custodial credit risk (See Appendix A in the Appendices Packet for a discussion

																																								of FNMA & FHLMC)

				3.		Uncollateralized, including any securities																																		**** LAMP investments should not be included in deposits AND should be identified separately in this table to

						held for the entity but not in the entity's name																-																		ensure LAMP investments are not double-counted on the State level.

				Total bank balances				$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-
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Sheet2

		

						Segment/Bleded C.U. #1				Segment/Blended C.U. #2

		Operating revenues		$				$

		Operating expenses

		Depreciation and amortization

		Operating income (loss)				-				-

		Nonoperating revenues (expenses)

		Capital contributions/additions to

		permanent and term endowments

		Special and extraordinary items

		Transfers in

		Transfers out

		Change in net position				-				-

		Beginning net position

		Ending net position				-				-
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notes

		

																												Banking institution				Program				Amount						Category of Risk																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																										Receivables

										APPROPRIATIONS																																														Reported				Fair																																																																																Minimum lease																																																																																												Cost/Estimated Cost/Fair Market																																Beginning												Ending								Customer								from other				Other				Total

																										1.								$						Type of Investment				1				2				3				Amount				Value																														FY2008-				FY2013-																Remaining				Remaining																				Composition of lease		Date of lease				payment receivable																						Accumulated				Carrying				Year Ended																										Year Ended												Date of								Primary				Damages				Insurance				In-Kind Contributions				Value/As Determined by the Grantor								Balance				CFDA								State Match				Total Amount								Balance				Issued				Redeemed				Balance				Activity				Receivables				Taxes				Governments				Receivables				Receivables

						Original approved budget		$																		2.																																								Nature of lease				FY2003				FY2004				FY2005				FY2006				FY2007				2,012				2,015												Last				interest to				principal to								Year ending June 30, :						Total																Year ending _______________:														Cost				depreciation				amount				June 30,				Office Space				Equipment				Land				Other				Total						June 30,				Principal				Interest				Action				Description of Litigation				Attorney				Claimed				Coverage												Funding Source				June 30, 2002				Number				Program Name				Percentage				of Grant																										$				$				$				$				$

																										3.														Repurchase agreements		$				$				$				$		-		$										$				$				$				$				$				$				$										Date of				payment				end of				end of				Fund that				2,003				$						a.		Office space				$						2,003		$																								2,003		$				$				$				$				$		-						2,003		$				$																												$																								$						Tax anticipation notes		$				$				$				$		-

						Amendments:																				4.														U.S. Government securities																-																																										Nature of lease				lease				date				lease				lease				pays lease				2,004																						2,004								a.		Office space		$				$				$						2,004																				-						2,004																						$				$														State General Fund		$																																												$				$				$				$				$

																																								Common & preferred stock																-																																																																		2,005										b.		Equipment										2,005								b.		Equipment																2,005																				-						2,005																																								Self-generated revenue

																										Total								$		-				Commercial paper																-																																										a.		Office space								$				$										2,006																						2,006								c.		Land																2,006																				-						2,006																																								Statutorily dedicated revenue																												Beginning												Ending				Amounts not

																																								Corporate bonds																-																																																																		2,007										c.		Land										2,007								Total				$		-		$		-		$		-				2,007																				-						2,007																																								General obligation bonds																												Balance				Draws				Redeemed				Balance				scheduled for

																																								Other: (identify)																-																																										b.		Equipment																						2008-2012																						2008-2012																										2008-2012																				-						2008-2012																																								Federal funds																																												collection during the																												Segment/Blended C.U. #1				Segment/Blended C.U. #2

						Final approved budget		$		-																																														-																																																																		2013-2015										Less amounts representing executory costs												2013-2017																										2013-2015																				-						2013-2017																																								Interagency transfers																								Line of credit		$				$				$				$		-				subsequent year		$				$				$				$				$

																																																								-										Total		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-				c.		Land																						Total minimum lease payments						-						Minimum lease payment receivable						-																																																								2018-2022												Totals										$		-		$		-												Other funds/combination																																																																				Current assets		$				$

																																																								-																																																																				Less amounts representing executory costs								Less allowance for doubtful accounts												Total		$		-																						Total		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-						2023-2027																																																																																																												Due from other funds

																																								Total categorized investments		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-																																						Total										$		-		$		-								Net minimum lease payments						-						Net minimum lease payments receivable						-																																																								2028-2032																																																Total government-mandated nonexchange transactions (grants)										$		-																																Salaries																Capital assets

										Deposits in bank accounts																																																																																																																		Less amounts representing  interest								Less unearned income																																																																																																Total		$		-																																																								and				Accrued				Other				Total				Other assets

																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																Total Assets

																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																Deferred outflow of Resources

														Certificates				Other																						Investments not categorized: (list separately)																																																																																		Present value of net minimum lease payments				$		-						Net investment in direct financing lease				$		-																																																								Total		$		-		$		-																																																																												Activity				Vendors				Benefits				Interest				Payables				Payables				Current liabilities

										Cash				of Deposit				(Describe)				Total																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																				$				$				$				$				$		-				Due to other funds

																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																												-				Long-term liabilities

																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																Total Liabilities

																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																Deferred inflow of Resources

				Deposits in bank accounts per balance sheet				$				$				$				$		-																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																										Net investment in capital assets

																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																Restricted assets - expendable

				Bank balances:																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																												Restricted assets - nonexpendable

				1.		Insured or collateralized with securities held																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																										Unrestricted assets

				2.		Collateralized with securities held by the																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																										Total Net Position

						pledging institution's trust department or

						agent in the entity's name																-

				3.		Uncollateralized, including any securities

						held for the entity but not in the entity's name																-

				Total bank balances				$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-
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								Amount of				Insurance				Net Impairment				Financial								Reason for

								Impairment				Recovery in				Loss per				Statement				Indicator of				Impairment

				Type of asset				Loss				the same FY				Financial Stmts				Classification				Impairment				(e.g. hurricane, fire)

				Buildings		$				$				$

				Movable Property

				Infrastructure
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																																				%  of Total

																												Issuer				Amount				Investments

																														$

						Original approved budget		$

						Amendments:

																												Total		$		-

						Final approved budget		$		-

										Deposits in bank accounts

														Certificates				Other

										Cash				of Deposit				(Describe)				Total

				Deposits in bank accounts per balance sheet				$				$				$				$		-

				Bank balances:

				1.		Insured or collateralized with securities held

						by the entity or its agency in the entity's name																-

				2.		Collateralized with securities held by the

						pledging institution's trust department or

						agent in the entity's name																-

				3.		Uncollateralized, including any securities

						held for the entity but not in the entity's name																-

				Total bank balances				$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-
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										APPROPRIATIONS																		Rating Agency				Rating				Fair Value

						Original approved budget		$																										$

						Amendments:

																																Total		$		-

						Final approved budget		$		-

										Deposits in bank accounts

														Certificates				Other

										Cash				of Deposit				(Describe)				Total

				Deposits in bank accounts per balance sheet				$				$				$				$		-

				Bank balances:

				1.		Insured or collateralized with securities held

						by the entity or its agency in the entity's name																-

				2.		Collateralized with securities held by the

						pledging institution's trust department or

						agent in the entity's name																-

				3.		Uncollateralized, including any securities

						held for the entity but not in the entity's name																-

				Total bank balances				$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-
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																												Debt Investment				Fair Value				Terms

										APPROPRIATIONS

																														$

						Original approved budget		$

						Amendments:

																												Total		$		-

						Final approved budget		$		-

										Deposits in bank accounts

														Certificates				Other

										Cash				of Deposit				(Describe)				Total

				Deposits in bank accounts per balance sheet				$				$				$				$		-

				Bank balances:

				1.		Insured or collateralized with securities held

						by the entity or its agency in the entity's name																-

				2.		Collateralized with securities held by the

						pledging institution's trust department or

						agent in the entity's name																-

				3.		Uncollateralized, including any securities

						held for the entity but not in the entity's name																-

				Total bank balances				$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-
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																												Banking institution				Program				Amount						Category of Risk

										APPROPRIATIONS																																														Reported				Fair

																										1.								$						Type of Investment				1				2				3				Amount				Value																														FY2008-				FY2013-																Remaining				Remaining

						Original approved budget		$																		2.																																								Nature of lease				FY2003				FY2004				FY2005				FY2006				FY2007				2012				2015												Gross Amount of				interest to				principal to

																										3.														Repurchase agreements		$				$				$				$		0		$										$				$				$				$				$				$				$														Leased Asset				end of				end of

						Amendments:																				4.														U.S. Government securities																0																																												Nature of lease						(Historical Cost)				lease				lease

																																								Common & preferred stock																0

																										Total								$		0				Commercial paper																0																																												a.		Office space		$				$				$

																																																								0										Total		$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0						b.		Equipment

																																								Total categorized investments		$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0																																								c.		Land

										Deposits in bank accounts																																																																																										d.		Other

														Certificates				Other																						Investments not categorized: (list separately)																																																														Total		$		-		$		-		$		-

										Cash				of Deposit				(Describe)				Total

				Deposits in bank accounts per balance sheet				$				$				$				$		0

				Bank balances:

				1.		Insured or collateralized with securities held

						by the entity or its agency in the entity's name																0																		Total investments														$		0		$		0

				2.		Collateralized with securities held by the

						pledging institution's trust department or

						agent in the entity's name																0

				3.		Uncollateralized, including any securities

						held for the entity but not in the entity's name																0

				Total bank balances				$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0
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				Date of Action				* Check (a) if handled by AG's Office				Description of Litigation and Probable outcome (probable, reasonably possible or remote)				Estimated Amount for Claims & Litigation (opinion of legal counsel)				Insurance Coverage

														$				$

														$				$
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																												Banking Institution				Program				Amount

										APPROPRIATIONS

																										1.								$

						Original approved budget		$																		2.

																										3.

						Amendments:																				4.

																										Total								$		-

						Final approved budget		$		-

										Deposits in bank accounts

														Certificates				Other

										Cash				of Deposit				(Describe)				Total

				Deposits in bank accounts per balance sheet				$				$				$				$		-

				Bank balances:

				1.		Insured or collateralized with securities held

						by the entity or its agency in the entity's name																-

				2.		Collateralized with securities held by the

						pledging institution's trust department or

						agent in the entity's name																-

				3.		Uncollateralized, including any securities

						held for the entity but not in the entity's name																-

				Total bank balances				$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-
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																Receivables

								Customer								from other				Other				Total

				Activity				Receivables				Taxes				Governments				Receivables				Receivables

						$				$				$				$				$		0

																								0

				Gross receivables		$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0

				Less allowance for uncollectible accounts				0				0				0				0				0

				Receivables, net		$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0

				Amounts not scheduled

				for collection during  the

				subsequent year		$				$				$				$				$		0

																Year ended June 30, 2002

												Balance												Balance				Amounts								Reason				Beginning												Ending

												June 30,												June 30,				due within								for Debt				Balance				Issued				Redeemed				Balance

												2001				Additions				Reductions				2002				one year

		Bonds and notes payable:																																Tax anticipation notes				$				$				$				$		0

		Notes payable								$				$				$				$		--		$

		Bonds payable																						--

		Total notes and bonds										--				--				--				--				--

		Other liabilities:																																						Beginning												Ending

		Contracts payable																						--																Balance				Draws				Redeemed				Balance

		Compensated absences payable																						--

		Capital lease obligations																						--										Line of credit				$				$				$				$		-

		Claims and litigation																						--

		Liabilities payable from restricted assets																						--

		Other long-term liabilities																						--

		Total other liabilities										--				--				--				--				--

		Total long-term liabilities										--				--				--				--				--
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								Investment Maturities (in Years)

						Fair				Less												Greater

		Type of Debt Investment				Value				Than 1				1 - 5				6 - 10				Than 10

		U.S. Government obligations		$				$				$				$				$

		U.S. Agency obligations

		Mortgage backed securities

		Collateralized mortgage obligations

		Corporate bonds

		Other bonds (describe)

		Mutual bond funds

		Other

		Total debt investments		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-		$		-
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						LA Revised Statute

		Purpose of Restriction				Authorizing Revenue				Amount

								$

		Total						$		-
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		Name				Amount

				$

		Total		$		-
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								Amount of				Financial				Reason for

								Insurance				Statement				insurance recovery

				Type of asset				Recovery				Classification				(e.g. fire)

				Buildings		$

				Movable Property

				Infrastructure
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																Receivables

								Customer								from other				Other				Total

				Activity				Receivables				Taxes				Governments				Receivables				Receivables

						$				$				$				$				$		0

																								0

				Gross receivables		$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0

				Less allowance for uncollectible accounts				0				0				0				0				0

				Receivables, net		$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0		$		0

				Amounts not scheduled

				for collection during  the

				subsequent year		$				$				$				$				$		0

																Year ended June 30, 2002

												Balance												Balance				Amounts						List the type of Short-term debt						Beginning												Ending

												June 30,												June 30,				due within						(e.g., tax anticipation notes)						Balance				Issued				Redeemed				Balance

												2001				Additions				Reductions				2002				one year

		Bonds and notes payable:																																				$				$				$				$		-

		Notes payable								$				$				$				$		--		$

		Bonds payable																						--

		Total notes and bonds										--				--				--				--				--

		Other liabilities:																																		Reason				Beginning												Ending

		Contracts payable																						--												for Debt				Balance				Draws				Redeemed				Balance

		Compensated absences payable																						--

		Capital lease obligations																						--										Line of credit				$				$				$				$		0

		Claims and litigation																						--

		Liabilities payable from restricted assets																						--

		Other long-term liabilities																						--

		Total other liabilities										--				--				--				--				--

		Total long-term liabilities										--				--				--				--				--
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